Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
Townships and the City of Chelsea

November 15, 2022
8:45 am

McKune Room at the Chelsea
District Library






CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, November 15, 2022—8:45 a.m.
McKune Room

AGENDA

8:45 Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

8:50 Compulsory Segments
Board Meeting Minutes Approval — October 18, 2022
Approval of the October Operational Checks
Approval of October Financial Reports
Director’s Report & Friends Report

9:10 Public Comment

9:15 Action Items
1. Donations
2. 2022 Budget Change

9:25 Discussion Items

Mobile CDL

2023 Calendar of Operations

2023 Board Meeting Calendar

Director Evaluation

Capital Improvement Fund Commitment
At-Large Board Member

Board Officer and Committee Recommendations
Budget Carryover Projections (2022 to 2023)

S0 Bl o8 100 R 1) 1D (e

9:45 Reports
Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

9:50 Public Comment
9:55 Other Items

10:00 Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsca District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business, Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

» You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting, Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

e You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.




Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, October 18, 2022 6:45pm
Meeting Location: McKune Room

Trustees in Attendance: TJ Helfferich, J. Carr, G. Munce, & P. Garcia.

Absent: S. Lackey, A. Merkel, & C. Taylor.
Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, C. Berggren, & K. Ballard.

Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order
TJ Helfferich called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the agenda, as
amended. Discussion: Added Discussion ltems #2 and #3 to agenda.

All Ayes: 4-0

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by P. Garcia to approve the minutes of the
September 20, 2022 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 4-0

MOTION made by P. Garcia, SECONDED by J. Carr to accept the General Fund
Operational Checks for September, 2022. Discussion: Gary brought up the possibility of
donating old computers to charity. Linda said she would look up the policy that regulates
that, 540: Sale and Dispersal of Surplus Library Equipment.

All Ayes: 4-0

MOTION made by P. Garcia, SECONDED by G. Munce to accept Financial Reports for
September, 2022. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 4-0



Director’'s Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

¢ Lori informed the board that the librarians will be doing a mock book challenge to
walk through the process. This will be covered at the Staff in-Service, as well.
Walk to School Wednesday is up and running.
We've been added as a warming center again.
Annual Report in out for 2021 and Lori brought copies.
The attorney answered the questions about policy 171: Electronic
Communication Pelicy and it is ready to go hack to committee now.

Friends Report:
» Annual Meeting is set for January 28 at 10:00
also by housing the 4" Grade Project ex_hit;)i;’ )

the McKune Room, which will
Other Reports Notes: None

Public Comment: Gary shared news of broadb: points throughout the

community.

Action Item #1: Do

: t&-approve the library's
budget. Discussion: None

All Ayes 4-0

Lori shared that her and Linda are séléc
| be arriving.

Discussi
-ting the color options this week and that once

An error from fiscal year 2021 will be handled in commitiee and addressed when their
recommendations are made to the board in December.

Discussion Item #3: December Board Meeting

The December Board Meeting is still scheduled for the 20 of the month, but the board
always planned to look into moving the date up io avoid holiday related conflicts that
could affect a quorum. Moving the meeting up one week to December 13 is suggested.




MOTION made by G. Munce, SECONDED by J. Carr to move Discussion ltem #3:
December Board Meeting to Action Item #2. Discussion: None
All Ayes 4-0

Action ltem #2: December Board Meeting
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by G. Munce to move the December 20, 2022
Board Meeting to December 13. 2022. Discussion: None

All Ayes 4-0

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —

Finance Committee — The minutes included led to a discussion about having more
defined committee procedures that would help guide each of the committees and make
it easier on chairs and new committee members.

Personnel Committee —

Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee —

Public and Board Comment: Gary discussed a program that the CSC will be running

out for elderly, isolated individuals, with limited to no tech skills. They will be giving out
very basic tablets and suggested also tying them to library cards.

Other Items: None

Adjournment:
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by G. Munce to adjourn the meeting at 7:43
p.m.

All Ayes, 4-0

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






FINANCE
REPORTS







] oBed

978 ey uepuadan + wE 3y [euolppy) - (IH 8 70 2 vo) 3w deq POLLEE Wd cZae/ieoL
51106 i AON wnjwatd Zz0z | 0D 9oUBINSU] A LINUN 0L0L2Z0Z Z220Z/8LI0L
68°119°1- _ (sourinsu| [eo[pspy) - SouelnsU] WesH | 1Z012Z ¥d ZZ0TILLIOL
gz'8- "y} }epuadeq + suj 8] [BUoHPPY) - (IH % 10 8 ¥D) &y deg | 120122 dd Z2OT/LLIOL
OF'Ze¥'S _ SNI Q3N 2202 LD0 - €202 UBSIDIN JO SHOMEN 2420 anig £2608202 ZZ0TIS0/0L
627119 i (souzinsy| [EoIPapy) - @oUEMSU| YlESH 200122 ¥d ZZOZ/S0/0L
|z'8- =y juepuade(] + Sut 8y [2UCHpPY) - (IH 2 "1 8 ¥D) 8 daa 200122 ¥d ZZ0T/e0/01L
_ 02710, ueg Xa]4 abuLLy-SOAg J8d - 00T'0FL
ZLGEV'6 ; 00Z 104 WOId - 96ttd -SOAS I8d - 001 QL [BI0L
¥50LLE (M3 qaN + ¥3 vOld) HIAOTLNT vIId , 01122 ¥d ZZOZNE/OL
0s'igL'e (43 3w + "3 vold) H3AOTdNT YOI ! 120122 ¥d ZZ0T/LLI0)
sogkl'e (43 Q3W + ¥3 YOI YAAOTHING VoI ! 4001ze ¥d ZZ0E/E0/0}
| 00210/ VOl - 9Bul] -SOAS 19d - 001 0LL
21°851'p : S11°L04 V10Y -9 eBuld-soAG Jod - 000'QLL [EI0L
R el _ o3 SISy - ONIHOLVIN Y LOY : $0112Z ¥d ZzozLe/0l
206 L _ o3 SIS - ONIHOLYIN W LOF LZOLEZ ¥d Z20e/LL01
FLPGSL _ H3 s18lN - ONIHOLYIN ¥ 1o¥ 400122 ¥d ZZ0T/E0/0L
ﬁ $11°102 V10¥ -8 oBulI-$0Ag 134 - 000°0LL
P Lpe - : 0LL710Z 33 - WSy - S9AG 19d - 00E'E0L [BI0L
¥ IR L- Stmsmm_ 2672 dwojeq - dn MOld INGWIILLTY W #0122 ¥d 2Z0ZILEI0L
90'6¥8°1 LNOD TYNOSHAd I3 Hd Ze0ez/1e/0} - 2202 | [EIDUELLS STUS]Y £001.2202 ZZ0Z/LLI0L
90'Gye°1- Sﬁm,qmm_ 269~z dwsiaq - 40 M0Id INTNIHILLTE ! 120122 ¥d ¢c0T/LLI0L
15ISY'T 1INOD TWYNOSHId 33 ¥d 2202/20/0L ~ 2202 ; [efouBUl] SNISTY 616022 ZZOT/EH/0L
[KepEey iy Stmv_m_m_ 2512 dwia( - o MDId INSWTHILEY | 200122 Yd ZZOZ/C0/0L
i 0LL7LOL 53 - JULSY - SOAS J3d - 00£°Z20L
L9708 LZL : 001" 102526 SE0IMSS [BULOSIa - 001°Z0Z TEI0L
24°204'82) , 20 - 001" LoLsabep saslues [Buuoslad - 001 Z0L BI04,
Lo LSF TY : SIDYM | 01122 ud TTOZT/LEMDL
09°8LE'EY : SADVM L20iZe Ud ZZ0T/LLI0L
90" LI8" 2 SADYM 200422 Ud ZZ0T/E0/0L
m 20 - 001 L0LSsBep SedIAIRg [oUU0SIRd - 0017202
06'20L' 1~ : 0217102 Y3 g oButi] - SoAg J8d - ODG GLL IBOL
_— i
05201 }- SPNeooe EmEE_Aﬂe o} uonnquueg sakojdw - | NFINTHLLTY ¥0L1ZZ Hd £202/LE0L
05'zZ0L'L i {a)s¥ oL X314 Yd 220e/1z/0L - 2202 [etouei sniefy £00LZ20Z €20T/LL0L
052011~ suncoaoe EmE@_E 0} bonnguuog eA0IdwT - INJWIHILTY _ 120Lgg ¥d ZTOT/LLD)
18 ¥EZ L | (@.ov OL XTI ¥ Ze02/L0/0L - ZZ0T [eouBUL] SISy 616022 ZZOE/E0/0L
L8 VBT |- SJUNODOR JUSLISIRSI O} UCHNGUIUGS Fedojdiul - I NIWTHILTY 200122 ¥d ZZ0Z/S0/0L
: 0Z1°102 ¥3 g 9Bulld - SOAG J9d - DOS 0L
00" 1L0ZSoBRA, S2D1AIG |9UUOSIR - 00L'Z0.L
L0 199 [ORQUOLD) SIAS jsuuosiad - 000" LGS
junowy QBN aweN wrin ajeq

220t 19903120

reacuaddy paeog oy wv_uwso JO 1SI7
Areiqy you3siqg easeYD

ZZiL0fL)



Z abed

A Sond 00g-uclelodior) sEIUD 69L6BZIE LY ZZ0Z/S0/01
0£5°2zL sBry Buiues|)-senddng - 90§ 6ZL
LLGL 0zg'2z. dng Buluesn-ssiddng - ooz 622 (B10L
L8 dv0Ss gog-uoneledion s BOLB6ZEZELY ZEOZISO/OL
0zgiz2 dng Bupues)o-se)ddng - 002622
09’50t _ 015" Lz. sadeqd-Buliesig-seyddng - 001'622 [E30L
09501 S$311ddNS Y3dvd FOUNOS SSINISNE LHVINS Z-081L6¥1L-0OM ZZOZ/F0I0L
015'2g. Jedeg-Bujues|p-sojiddng - 001622
Buues|g-seyddns - 000622
00 0v 00€' Lzl 20id [eusjeW-sanddns - 0008TL fRIOL
00'6¥ 00€"L2. 1410 o01d pe-sanddng - 0oL ez, 1eloL
o6 SMEVINMOO0E "au] cowaqg G9ZLOZ. ZZOZILLI0L
008" 2L Y10 D01d ReN-s3lddng - 00g 9z
006~ 0Z¢ 22/ 95D 201d Repy-senddnsg . 0oz'8z/ B0l
006 9% € LYIN-S311ddNS G ZZOZT/OLI0L
0Z£ 122 ase) do1d pep-salddng - 002822
00522, 201d jeuae-senddng - 000822
T2 0iE 00Z'2Z. d0 [eseued - selddng - 001" 224 BI0L
66°01L ONINDIS HOd4 SNId ALIIVS "ou] ‘ungu LraEYLYZE ZZ0T/LEI0L
Lisy LISNVHL Ni 1507 - SHSYI ou| s20IAIag [BlideD uoZRLUY 200 L-dODA-NMAL 220T/LLIOL
0059 SOYVO 21 Aury ‘ueioz Zirgz Od 220ZrP0I0L
05062 S$3ANddNS IWHINID I0YNOS SSINISNG LHYS 1-081671-OM 220z 0inL
0Ly 191504 MET I0AET [RISDe ¥ S1BIS U ‘seanuag Jaquieysd uebyoiy BELSS <T0Z/e0/mL
00Z'22. dO |eousn - seyddng - 001" LZL
zz seolddng - 000°LZZ
65°961'651 102 190 [OJJU0Y) SOAG [BUUIOSISY - 000" L0Z IEI0L
PGl 00+ 102 dweur-eBup4-soag Jod - 00E'0LL 1BI0L
00°0 LZ/9Z/E0 NYDIE ONYTLEVIH - INS NYSHHOIN +0112Z dd ZZOZ/LE0L
000 LZ/92/50 NYD3g ANVYILHYIH - INS NYSDIHMIN LZ0LZZ ¥d ZZOZ/ILLI0L
FrGl FONYHNSNI INSNAOTHINING - NI LHVND (FHE 2202 dwaun-anfes redounp uvebiyan 0E60ZZ02 Zz0Z/#0/0)
000 1Z/92/€0 NvDIE ANVILYYIH - INS NYOIHOIW 200122 ¥d ZE0ZIE0/0L
00%'10L duRun-obulid-saag J8d - 00E°0LL
96'90F 0£°10. uag X314 #BUNI-50n8 184 - 002 0LL [E10L
68119~ (2ouBInSU| [EOIPRLY) - SaURINSU| YeaH 0112T Wd ZZOZILE/0L
ILNoWNy owspy . IluepN wnM ajeq
Z220Z 12qodQ
[eAolddy paeog a0} s320Y9 O 3Si] zziLoiLL

Kieaqry jo1s1q easjoy



¢ abed

00°08%

1sl|e1padg Jendwo) - 0L0°L08 [BI0L

0008t 3Na YIANIVINTY - @iepdn Apnis anesey ded 077 se1el00ssY aniasay uebiyoiy ¥6€-22 ZzZ0zZ/v0/0 )
isijeroadsg s93ndwiod - 0L0°L08
§8'9¢S saoIneg [|oJAed - L0 LO8 |BloL
el NOILYHVdTdd TIOHAYd ¥01122 ¥d zZ0Z/LE/0L
€TTLL NOILYHYdIdd TI0HAVd 120122 ¥d ZZOT/LLIOL
Gg'BLL NOILYHYdIHd T10HAVd 200122 ¥d ZZOZ/S0/0 )
saojaleg [jodhed - L¥0'L08
00°000'} Jadaaypjoog - O¥0°L08 [BIOL
00005 Z20Z/02/01 HONOYHL ONIdIIMHM00g Kusy| ‘pre|ed 02012202 ZzZ0Z/LLI0L
00°005 ZzZ0Z/90/01 HONOYHL DNIdITHHM00d Kusy ‘piejeg 90012202 ZZ0Z/S0/0L
Jedsaypjoog - 0¥0°L08
056215 Asulopy - 0LO'LO8 [BlOL
05Lls INSSI LHOIMALOD VD3 - L0¥Z¥8 ANI YIS g SUI[0D BIMS 18)504 L0¥Z8 2z0z/9LiolL
Ksuiony - 0107108
SOAS [ENJORIJUOD B [BUOISS3}01d - 000°L08
£6'9¥8'C 009°2z. @oueusjuie-saiddng - 000'ZEL [BIOL
6611 0E8/Z. IelBUSD-ININ-SaIddNg - 00E'ZEL [BIOL
6Ll dANIEd AOOM 3dvd slempleH 99y syeT jeslD ¥SL/962FL Z20Z/LE0L
0£8'2Z. |esouan- I NW-salddng . 00£°ZEL
#6'¥€8'E 02822,  OVAH-LNIA-seIddns - 00Z'ZEL IBjoL
¥67E8'E SYILTI4 13OIEVA sjo5uoD uosuyor VIGLLPOBYET L} zz0zZ/91/01
0Z2/Z.  OVAH-LNW-sanddng . 00Z'zel
0082z, @dueusjuiey-salddng - 000°ZEL
GZ'9.L 0022z, 8beisod - 9ag 18U0 - 000°LEL [BIOL
5z'9. z. /z/ Bunessdo B1sd-0AS JBUI0 - 002 LEL [BIOL
GZ'9L €£20Z/SL/L0 - 91/0) TY.LNTH HIL3W SIMOT AINLId 2202 samog Aaulid 90€819120} zz0z/¥0/01
z/'1z1 Bugetadp Bysd-oAs 12430 - 00Z°LEL
002z, ©obejsod - 9AS 18I0 - 000°LEL
€199 VA sa|ddns - 000°2Z. lejoL
FN._‘mN.lfl Buiuea|n-sayddng - 000’62 1BIOL
vaszl 0eg'2z. sbny Buiuean-sayddng - 00£ 622 18101
junouny B owa o awieN wnpn aleq
€¢0¢ 12903120
jeacaddy pieog 10} SY29YD JO ISIT zz/Lo/LL

Aieiqi Jo143s1Q BOS|I9YD



y abegq

4517

B¥ GV

ogee
8961

00°€90'}

8Licy

£8'5ee

2068y

ogive

or'gl
¥rBZT

8¥' 081

82zl
srazl

00'ce

o0'de

000

008

00’8
oo'oe

GEYES'E

ZZ/LE/0L ~ L0/01 IONVNILNIVIN ¥ LN TIWNS
1d43S - SouBLSIUIRY JOIUNA J81doD  ZZ0Z/EL/0) - #1/60 - TZOT

€c/1e/al - LO/01 W3I400 3IvLS
Ld3s - evuBuUSUER Jolld Jeido])  ZZ0Z/EL/0L - #1/60 - €602

ZZ/1€/01 - 10/0L ¥3Id0D OIndnd
1438 - scususUeyy IBlUld ta1doD Z20Z/EL/0) - P1/60 - 2202
138 - soueusiUe Jelulld JeldoD ZZOZ/EL0) - ¥LI60 - 2202

H3LHVYND gde - 8334 LaNIZIHOHLNY

ANWALYLS MNYE 980 2202/1e/0) Y3d

553] JUBLISBALY

ableys eoueg
ININILVLES ACN NO MOHS TIIM "A3NSsSI 3d OL 1Id34d0

TIDOTONHDAL 3DIEH0 ALISHIAINN

TISOTONHDAL 301440 ALISHAANN

susndwio) - 06£°£08
ABojouyss] - 00£"E08

Jeidog - 00L'C0g 18101
aouBLSMIB JAUL |[BWS - €01 'CO8 [BIOL

L¥BYS8LL Z20ZILLIOL
N “jueq obied s|jep 708Y/BLZ0S Z20ZH0I04
eouBUSIUIRY JOIULId [[BWS - S04 E08

Je1doD 4els - 201208 [B10L

LY6¥S8LL TTOZILLIGE
¥08¥ /91208 TEOTHO/0L
Jaidog yeys - ZoL'Eos

N “ueg obied siiop

Jeidod aldnd - 101°€0g [ejoL

I9OTONHOAL IDIF40 ALISHAAINND L¥E¥S8LL 220Z/LL/01
N Sueg obied siop FOSPL8L208 ZZ0ZFOI0L
¥N “ueg ofired sjiapy Foor.i8l20s €c0z/¥0/01L

aaydo) aijgnd - LOL'E08
soydog - 00L'S08
$3ORBUOD SIIAISS SOUBUSIUIRY - (00 E08
00" 108 S350 O8I § seaJ-UILLIPY - 000'Z08 [EIOL
0GE 108 21D PIeD 1) s89d-UIUPY - 005208 [B1ol

ceoe/sLiolL
052108 241D pieD 1) Sead-UNUDY - 0057208

0Z€" 108 UsodaQ sjes seed-UIUPY - 00EZ08 JeloL

€20l Al34vs €c0Z/eo/ol
02¢°L08 Asodaq ajes seod-UIWPY - Q0EZT08

GLET108 jusUnSaAU| se9J-UILDY - Q0T C0R [E10L

020122 ANI Zc0cs e/l
SLE'L08 JusunseAl see4-UIWPY - 00Z°Z08

gretLog ueq seaj-ultupy - 00L°208 810l
Zz0e/1e/01
0l ¥y3 MNvg €20¢/e0/0L

0LE°108 jueg sa34-ulupy - 001.°208

00€7108 S150) ISIiY °F $994-UIUPY - 000208
SDAG [ENJOBIUOD @ [BUOISSJ0IL - 0007108 B0 L

unouny

GUISH

awey wnp a0

20z 199010
jeAouddy paeog o) s)29Y9 4O IS
AreuqT you3siq esspoy)



g abed

165l 2202/82/80 - 62/20 SLOJS LOH ZZ0Z SS3[BIIAN UCZUBA 105689166 ZZ0Z/91/01
01'60€ Z20Z/02/60 - 1Z/80 SLOdSLOH I4IM FTE0N-1 - 2202 JF0N-L £260Z2zZ02 Zz0zg/9L/0)
0L'60E 2202/02/60 - 12/80 S1OdSLOH I41M JTF0N-L - 2202 INEGON-L £260220Z zz0zZ/70/01
sjodsjoH I4IM - 11£°058
92IAI8g JauIajul NTL - 00E°058
£'86% sabieyp aoueysig BuoT g |B20T - 001058 [BIOL
e auoyd 1190 11 - 1Z1°058 [E10L
eL'1s Z20Z/92/80 - 62//0 INOHJ 113D LI Z2oe SSOBlIM UOZUSA L0G/689166 ZZ0Z/9L/0L
suoyd (199 11 - 121058
L2y suoydsjel - 0Z1'058 EIOL
1z Ly ZZ0z2/S2/0} - 92/60 SIDINGTS dIOA - HYLSZTHVYLS 2202 Hueghey zz0z/LLI0L
auoyds|a] - 0Z1°058
sabieyn aoueisig Buo g |B20T - 0017058
suonedluNwWwosd|a] - 000°'058
71'86€'8 S10BIIUOYD) 20IAI9S BJUBUSUIEK - 000 €08 IBJOL
00005'S aoueusiuiep Buipiing - 009'€08 18I0 L
0005 ysell - 029°'€08 [BIOL
0005 HSWYL 1d3S 2202 eas|ay) jo A0 #8502 Zzoz/8L/0L
ysel] - 0Z9°€08
00°055 80IA8S MOUS/UMET - 0L9°E08 IBI10L
00055 80IMSg UMET - |L9'E08 [BIOL
00°055 SMOW 1d3s dioD @ouBUBUIEY UOEIDOSSY glLEzl 2202/S0/01
2019 g UMET - LL9'E08
20JA13G MOUG/UMET - 0L9°E08
00°006'f [BUOYUBL - GO9'E08 [EI0L
00°00%'L ZZ0Z/1 L/0L SMOANIM ‘oul Auedwog Bulues|) uollonpoid v F9EYL ZzZ0Z/8LI0L
00°052'L ZZOZ/SL/0 L - Z0/0L ONINVITD ‘ouj Auedwo) Bulues|d uolonpold v LIEVL zzoz/8L/0L
00°052'L ZZ/L0/0L - 81L/60 DNINVITD ‘ouj Auedwog Bujues|) uoonpoid v €SeL Zz02/£0/01
|elojuer - G09'€08
aoueuajurely Buiping - 009°€08
00°00L'L ABojouyos] - ODE'EO8 IBI0L
00°00 Ve sioIndwo) - 06E €08 IBI0L
00°00L'} 10 < dNMOYE ANOTD ZZ/LE - L0/0L SdNXMOVYE OL1vd 2202 dNOYD ADOTONHOIL 1HDINY 60202 ZzZ0Z/c0/0L
unouwny owa aweN wnN ajeq
€202 19q0320

Jeaoiddy pieog 10j syoay9 Jo IS
Kieiqi jousiq eas|ayo

CelLo/LL



g ofied

sof|ddng Bunesely oSty - 022088
sAe|dsiq - 01£°088 BloL

600z
279 1ST4ONOS - SO0 NOSNLLS AWINOL - Avd3 2202 Nueghay ZzoziLLiol
Ll 1S34DNOS - STD NOSNILLS AWNOL - AvVdd €20¢ SuegAoy CCOC/LI0)
: sfeidsiq - 0157088
seyddng Bupexsel - 008088
692le2 suonedlqnd - 00Z 088 [EI0L
00°00¥°L obejsod 1eyeisman - GEZ088 [8I0L
007007} HILLTTISMIN HIINIM Jejseunsod 081-gz Od Z2OTIF0IDL
sbBejsoy 1epe[smeN - 0£27088
69Z1E suoneaiand s - 0Z22°088 [B10L
B9ZLE 1HOdTH IWNNNY 1202 "DUJ Yo-Uulld £ZEPOE Z20Z/8LI0L
suoped|jqnd Isi - 0227088
00005 Hoday [enuuy - 012°088 [eeL
00'00S “'NYHI ANY 831402 TYNOILIGAY '1H0d=d TYNNNY 1202 2U| yasHuld £TEVOT Zene/gLIoL
yoday [eRuuy - 012088
suopesliqnd - 002088
oL'ep5 Buisisanpy - 001088 8301
GE/S BuisiusApY OSIN - 0Z1°088 relol
SeriG Bisse 616614 - Wds - HNILIIN 1FHANG AIS0UOUd £202 sowt} ung ayy W-8e0L Z2OTIF0I0L
Buisiueapy 9SIl - 0Z1°088
18°888 Ang eIpapy - OF1°098 [B10L
007001 NOILLYHES T L3IND ANV LSIJONOS #1701 - 2602 UBIPIENS) BISIBUD 692¢ ZZ0e/8LioL
L9BT 1HDIN AQINOD 'SAY VIAIW TYID0S - MOOIIDV 2202 YuegAay ZZOTILLIOL
50'g SHOTASNMNOD 3937100 ANY 40TV - MOOEI0Vd 2202 Hueghey Z2OTILLIOL
0009 Z20T/82/60 - LSAAONOS 1aD seuwlrl ung ayi Y-8¥zs) Z2OT/9LI0L
G151 W3 Jad §0/01 U0 0Z1°088 Woy pabueyd SoLL] ung ayl wW-geol zeoeyoioL
00'9€8 W3 12d 90/0) U0 G0L 088 Woy pabueyd - 1$3IONOS 0202 lanlasqQ logry uuy yE692 T20T/S0/0L
Ang =ipsiy - 011098
BuispisApy - 0017088
s[eLRel [euonoWwold - 0007088
157269} SUSIEIIUNWWOdRI8] - 000 05T 18101
L1P5LL SoIISS PWBU| NL - 00£°058 19101
L1V PBL L £10d$10H IJIM - LLE 058 8301
prinourny SuRa sueN WINN Qg
Z20¢ 1990300

jeaoaddy pieog 10} sy JO IS
Aieaqr Jouysig eesppyD

ceILONL



J abed

00'00¢ J9VYVYNIHSINY - MMOY4LNIH ANNICr - 22/0L/0} Jgjue) BululeaT sILIONON g7IvvL-¢¢ Od €c02/v0/01L

00'00€ 220z/92/01 WVHD0Hd JNIYD INYL SYINOHL "HHVD a1s¥L-2Z Od Z20Z/€0/01
SIUSAT JNPY [BJBUSS - 611788

3Inpy - sweabold - 0L1'¥88
Bujwwesboid - 00088

S|Elale|\ [eUOllOWOld - 0007088 IBIOL

G/'6£8'S
T $82IAI9S PasEYdINd - 005088 [BI0L
07 /96 S20IAI9S [BUOISSRJOI] - 0Z5'088 [BIOL
0¢'L96 saoIalag ubiseq oiydels) - L 26088 [B10L
07198 Q3NYH4 ANY A3LLYIN YHOMLYY - STIVHOIW 2202 sueghsyl Zz0Z/LLI0)
00°009 ZZ0Z 1S34DNOS y1eqez)3 aueyy eun’ ‘Suiddsoyy 01012202 zzZoz/9L/0L
saoialag ubiseq aydels - 125088
S30IAI9S [BUOISS3J0dd - 0ZG 088
66'6¢ $22I1A12G paseyaind [eJsues) - 015°088 [Bl0L
6662 SOLOHd ¥D0LS - "ONI '3800v ¢20¢ yueghay ZZ0z/LLI0L
S82IAI9G PasELdInd [eiauaD - 015088
S@2IAI8S paseyaind - 005°088
£6°06€'L uonowold welboid - Q0¥ 088 |BI0L
€6°06E'L uonjowold weliboid Aleiqr - 0088 18101
€6°06E} 1sa)buos 10 - GE£¥'088 Iel0L
svelz 1STJONOS - SHILSYOD - T¥NOILOWOHd ATIVLOL 2202 Hueghay ZzZ0Z/LLI0L
05¥/8 “'d IONYIVE) SIYIHS-L - SLHIHS WOLSND Y3ISTIHD 2202 yueghay Z20zg/LLOL
00°S/L 1S349ONOS - SNOISIA HHYIWHONIG 2202 yueghay Ze02/LLI0L
0067 1STIJONOS HO- SNOIS DYV - STTdVLS 2202 yueghay Z20zg/LL/0L
862l ao dod au| se0IAIBS [ejde) UOZEWY ONZE-LPMX-LAX ZZ0Z/S0/0L
3saybuog @D - eV 088
uopowo.d weiboid Aleiqiy - 0£F 088
uonjowold weiboid - 00F'088
8/°262 salddng Bunayiep - 00S 088 810
00'152 Aleuone)s / sway pajuld - 0FE 088 (€101
0021z dS 'Zv ‘O1'SayvO SSINISNE - dNOYUD LHOISIHOA 2202 sueghay ZzZ0Z/LL/0}
00'6¢ 1STJIDNOS - SHILSOd AI0TdVL - IHOLS Sdn 2202 yuegAay| 2z0z/LLI0L
Ateuonelg  sway| pajulld - O£ 088
el'le sa|iddng Sunaxiely 2SI - 0Z€°088 (8101
€Lz a S3TddNS ONILINHVIN ‘SHOVE 138V - ST1dVLS 2202 yueghay 2Z0Z/LLI0L
junouwry owap aweN wnN ) o1eq

2202 4990120
[eaoaddy pieog 10) s)29YD JO ISIT ZzILoL L

Aieaqi Jouysiq easpyd



g abed

Itel L yoog AIOlS - 15788 [RI0L

eeevl
soeR TVHE MOOFAE0LS SSIHAE NN LO-GSZLOVEL. 220zZ/8L/0L
95'85 TVELMO0IAHOLS ou| seomeg [eyde] uozelly OXHE-DNMA-LAYL 2Z0Z/E0/0L
jlet] joog A1o3s - L6288
ner) yoeg A101s - 052788
05crL soyddng umno, - 0ZZ 88 1e10L
682 dnorgy Buipesy YINoA - 0E2¥88 IBICL
632 dNOYD ONIOYIE HLNOA seoineg Areigry weiby| 95PS¥OLL ZZ0Z/9L0L
dnoug Bujpesy yino, - 0£Z 788
L9'B6EL yogannp - L2 ves 1B10L
69°0Z) HOVaMINO S83HdX3 NNd LO-GSTLOvELL ZZOZ/SL0L
Z8'8i SHEVINHOOE U ooweg G9210¢L ccueiLLior
yoeaNnQ - LZZ188
selddng pnoA - 0ZZ¥e8
00°5ES slavesdg YINoA - QLZ¥R8 [BI0L
00 ole Aoeloy Aed - GLZ'#Ag IBI0L
000G INLHTTAAOL L2101 EUEy ‘BONOQ ZroLl-zz od ZZ0Z/81I0L
007091 WSoUoDISpUD ZE0TFES0 BSOY2IO AUCUdWAS Jodly uuy 9/98%1 ZZ0Z/oLI0L
Aseiayn A3 - 517488
00528 stziBofd YInoA [BISUSD) - Z).Z27H89 8101
0o'ges SONOS AVAIMOH - 2202/0%71 1 INIAT HO- INIWAYd TvNIH FHIVAHL SNIENOL ¥VLS LHOMG a3z60-22 Od Z720T/81i01
sunibold YInoa [B1auss) - ZLZ+eg
stoyeads iiho) - 012488
6E VST so)ddng Ynpy - 0Z1 %88 [ejoL
ogzel salddng gnD yoog - 871 #88 [elol
0g'z9l SANANS 8o Moog ssointeg Aeigr wesbu) 96185617 ZZ0ZI3L0L
soyjddng gn|) jeoq - 821'788
85°16Z salddng yeiD - 221988 [BleL
65162 “IHD AYAITOH FOVASHIIVIA - INYYL MITHD HONAT 2202 yueghey ZTOZTILLIOL
seddng yei) - ZZ1¥88
sonddng ynpy - 0Z1'v88
0G'005 - NPy - swelbord - 0L L 7eg [B10L
00005 SjueAl JINpY jel1eueD - 61188 2101
junotng OIS olueN WInN a)2g

2202 1940300
[eacaddy pieog 103 syo9y9 3o 1SIT
Aieiqyy Jo1s1q B9SI9YD

cefLofL)



g obed

6778 AQNYO - S11ddNS ¥ITLNNTOA - LNIWISUNGNITH ‘d epur ‘piejleg 26€-2Z Od ZZ0Z/E0/01
sal|ddng - 002°588
199}Un|oA - D00 588
€eBle's Buiwwelboid - 000 88 18101
vm.mmN|... pajousay Suiwwelbold yinoA - 0Z6 88 [e10L
v6l52 [u9D) sYID) 358y Boid YINOA - ZZ6'788 IEJ0L
8g'sel ONINNYHOOHd HLNOA SSIYJXI NN L0-GSZLOVE L Zz0Z/8LI04
69/ “"4DOHd ONIMOOD F1ddV ¥0- S3TddNS - SIATI0d 2202 syueghay ZZ0Z/LL0k
1668 LN3WNCINDI axd ouj seopues (eldeD uozewy ONZE-LIAX-1HX L Z202/c0/01
|us9 syIo 158y Boud YINoL - ZZ6'+88
pajolysay Bupwwelbolid YINoA - 026788
vsop SHQIUXT - 008'¥88 18101
vG oy SHqIUX3 - L08'88 18I0l
pSoy STIVM LISIHX3 Y04 LNIVd slempleH 20y saxeT jealo PG L/9Y LYl Z20Z/E0/0}
SHQIYX3 - 108°Y88
sHqIuX3 - 008788
00°0¥0'9 $N004 2ISNIA - 00¥ +38 |BI0L
000¥0'9 1se)Bu0s - |1y ¥88 [BI0L
00ovz S3dVYA ANV FOVLS 1SIJONOS WYY STIIH NIFOY 1a0zz'zz 0l ZZ0Z/6 101
00°009 lojeyioe JUaAT ZZ0Z Isa-Buos upepy ‘eyApueg 69}-2Z Od Zz0Z/94I0k
00°000°G IWNIYYHONOH - NOSNILS "3 SYINOHL "ONI ‘DISNIN HLY3d OL 3NOa Zv1-22 Od Z20Z/H0/0)
00°00Z “*| JOHSMHOM ONILIMM DNOS - 22, LSIJONOS YISTIHO HLIONE "HIMNYE dse£0-22 Od Z20Z/S0/0 )
sejbuos - LLb'y88
sn2o4 oIS - 00Y'+88
pLLOL saliddng usa] - 0/Z'#88 12101
S5 sjuswysalay usa] - 9/2° 88 I1eloL
6LlE SHOVEYIdYd ANV YZZId - VZZId NNI 39V.LL0D 2202 yueghay 220z/L1/01
16°8¢ 1831 J1SVL INVHOONd 111 AZOVLS ‘IHOLNOD 191-22 Od Z202/91/0}
sjuswysalay Usal - 9/Z'188
8.°0€ swelbold AeplioHq uaa] - £/2 ¥88 |B10L
gLoe SINVYOO0Hd AYAITOH NI3L au| s8oInIBg [eRdeD UOZEWY ONZ6-LPMX-LYX L ZZ0Z/E0/0L
sweiboid AepijoH uaa] - £1Z°+88
sajddng uea] - 0.Z'+88
cecert jles1 yoog AIoiS - 052788 [ejoL
unowy ) oway aweN T wnN B ajeq

ZZ0Z 4290300
jeaouddy pieog Joj s)o9y) Jo isi
Areiqr oLsig eas|oyo

22/L0/LL



o1 sbed

08'25¢ TZE/LOML L PRBUBYD - IYVALIOS ALIMNOAS JZ3344 4330 sgomyan AJRIg SUyL 9zoLL ZZ0Z/QLI0L
sioeyuoy dnolg N1L - 01£°596
weysAs Bupuiid pue Bupeonly - 00€°696
L G0P'S L2]SAS UOREWIOINY PaIBYS - 00Z 596 01
Ly S0P'g HIO ML yomsnN Aleigr syl VL. Z20zIoL0L
WeiSAS UOREWONTY PAIRYS - 002'596
ZeGie't eseqejeq olydeibonaig - 001 596 [EIOL
Ze5iT'L WD MLy HrompsN Ateiqr sy L LiLLL ZEOZ/OL/O0L
sseqejeq oiydesbolgg - 001°596
S20JAISG UOPRIIOITY - 000596
20VEL asuadx3 Jopang g preog - 000°0956 2101
80VEL esuadxg Jojoeng - 00Z 096 18101
06°99 NOILYNOQ £Z0Z “HOTAYL MO0 - MOHD TNAALYYS 2202 yuegAsy . ZZTOZ/LL0L
06°5k MSEZM - SINIYHD HOd S30V1 - 31 MY 1100 2202 Hueghey ZZOZILLIOL
gz°1L5 91N 1390Nd £20Z QEvOETHd - SAHVITO 2202 Hueghsy Z2oz/ILioL
esuadxg Joj2ead - 002°096
asuadxg Jo10aaiq ¥ pleog - 000°096
968E1L°9 .SSFIN - 000026 EI0L
L6'S5E Jepuudg 2esiey Jo AND - 0517026 [BI0L
16°65E HITINREAS Z202/0£/60 - LE/80 1d3S 2202 Islepn g Pe(g-eesieud jo A $0012202 Zz0z/aLioL
Jepjuudg esseyD 1o 1D - 05L°0Z6
04'69%'G oupoe( Bas(ay Jo A0 - 0EL'0E6 [BIOL
0.°588'G A8 10313 2208/08/60 - 12/80 Ld3S ¢e0T IS F 10eiF-easRYD Jo Ao ¢00LzZZ0e Z20Z/aLioL
S15399[F BasPYD Jo A0 - 081026
89/E1 Jomeg BosIgyd Jo AU - 0ZL'026 B0l
89481 YIMIS Z20Z/0L/B0 - LE/S0 Ld3S Z2oT Jsjep g J0813-BOS[BYD SO AND) S001220Z Zz0Z/oLIoL
Jamag BasiyD 10 AN - 021026
21968 Jerep eesiays Jo Ao - 011026 120
U6 YILYM 2202/0£/60 - 1£/80 1dIS 2202 Jejepn 2 1e=-eesiayD Jo A S00LZZ0Z ZZ0Z/0L/0L
J3)ep BOS[PUD JO AND - OLL0Z6
SapIBn - 000°0Z6
6728 Jaojunjop, - 000'598 [EI0L
6YZE solddng - pDZ'588 {B10.
Jnouwsy ool aeN wnN aeq
<20z 12qoio0
jeaocladdy paeog 104 SHo9UD 1O 1SIT ze/L0/b)

Alelqr 30L381q BOSOYD



L1 abed

00°5Lb [OABIL IS 18I0 - £FL 696 [BIOL

00°G.¥ . 0D 'DOINT - (TIVdAVd) SIDINGTS AHVHEIT SODINY 2202 sueghay 220ce/LLioL
|aABL Jels 194I0 - V1696
|9AR1] JB1S - 001°696
|aAel] - L00'696
|joAel] g Juswdojaaaq Jeis ‘30 - 000696
LE°10Z'} jyuswdinb3 - 000296 IBIOL
€0'09L saInxi4 % ainjuind Juswdinb3 - 00E L96 BI0L
61'GS Jemndwon-uou - Juswdinbg - pge' 96 18I0
61°GS SHIAAIAIQ 473HSHO0d ouj oowieg Gggocloes geoziLLioL
J19ndwon-uou - Juawdinbg - 0£E° 296
78 %01 sBuiysiuing aoedsiayep - 0L€° 206 |BI0L
S8'¥E o SMOVYNS NVHDO0YUd - SAT1Od 2202 yueghay €zoz/LLo0L
6669 AOVASHIAVIN QU S201AIBS [eYideD UOZEWY 6TOM-9AOI-NIVI Ze0z/eo/ol
sBulysiuing asedsiaye|y - 0LE 296
sainyxi4 1§ ainjuing juawdinb3 - g0g 296
05'60¢ alemyos Juawdinb3g - p0Z L96 B10L
05'6€ 2z0Z/e2/0) - ¥2/6 ADINYAS - INOOZ 2202 yueghay ¢coc/LLioL
00041 MOO0LGAVd UH 2202 yueghay gcoz/LLoL
alemyos juswdinb3 - 00Z° 296
¥8°LEB aiempieH juswdinb3 - 00} 296 [BI0L
¥8'1E8 siondwod - 0z 1296 18101
06'0€9 N FUYMIAMIL + TT79YD J31d0D X3WVT - "ONI XIWVT 2202 yueghay ccoeiLLiolL
PSBGL ST139VY1 ANY J3MVIN 139V ou| $821/U9S [ejde) UoZEWY ONLE- L FAX-LHX 2z0z/c0/0L
(0) 54 379vD LINY3IHLT 91vD ou| se01MBS [eHdED UDZELWY 6T1OM-9A0S-NIPL 2zoz/co/oL
siandwo)d - 0Z1°L96
atempieH uawdinb3 - 001296
juswdinb3 - 000°296
£0'66L°0L S90S UOIIEWOINY - 000596 18101
08'24G N waisAg Bunuug pue Buuali4 - 00E'G96 BIOL
00'gee SjusID 1914 UBIU0) - OZE'G96 BI0L
00°gee - NOILDIYDSENS DONIYILTL F1LVH3/vdID SNA NIdO spomiaN Ateiqry eyl 920tLL 2eoz/elL/oL
sjual|D 19)]14 uUBUOY - 0ZE'S96
08'¢gse sjoesju0) dnot9 NL - OLE'G96 |BI0L
junowy - h owa aweN wnp aleq
¢20¢ 12qo300
jeaoaddy pieog 10} S)o9YD JO )SIT] eeIL0/kL

Arelqi joLsiq eas|ayo



z1 ebed

868 004 1d3s sde]_jsompiy ¥Z88£5205 ZZ0Z/9L/0L
866 204 100 ade] 15ompliy 528002205 ZZOZH0/0L
I6¥EL 008 1438 ede ] Jsemplin L2800.205 ZZ0TH0/0L
6611 004 1438 ade] 1sampiin #7E899205 ZZTOZMHOI0L
5668 208 9NY ade] 1sompip 98E6E9Z0G 2Z0Z/Y0/0)
J1:3:10 008 1438 ade] ysempiin Z9E689205 ZZ0Z/Y0I0L
86°2. 208 9Ny ede} jsempliy T28109205 ZZOZHYOI0L
16'651 008 1438 ade] Jsempiy 0Z8108205 2202/v0/0L
08I Uo syoog UNPY - 071786
sjoogq oIpny - 001286
asusdxg uonos|jod - 000°236
BY'EPE 00086 @susdxs jende] - 000 '0L6 [BI0L
62'EHT ABojouyos], - Q0Z'086 [EJoL
68°CYZ sye pajoulsey ABojouyas] - DOG 086 101
68°cYe "1aD SIGON- WS 1358y [exdeD) - 016°086 (e10L
$5°8¢ “Hd % OL) NOLLYIHOSNYH L SONIHIANOD - LAAT 2202 JuegAS) ZenerLLoL
£8°60Z gd711ed 5z/01 pabueys "0zZ| 696 SEM IONIYUIINGD S0aV H UOUUBYS ‘Siamod 80012202 Z202/91/01L
a9 oiqow- W 5oy [euded - 0167086
SUID pajoLysay ABojouysal - 006°086
ABojouysay, - 00Z086
00'086 osuadxg [eyded « 000°0.6
66VEL 1enel | g awdoloraq YEIS ‘3D - 000°696 [BIOL
86701 S0[AIaG-U] ‘BUIUIELL JEIS - 009 696 [E10L
86"%01 6L-PIOD/ASY - daiddy JBIS - OF6'696 IE10L
000% Y MVHLSTVYE “AINNY MHOM J44V1S - 173 STMIN 2202 quegAsy 220221101
00'5e *0Z "V 'AINNY MHOM J4VLS - SMOOH ALIJIONTHAS 2202 Nueghen ZT0Z/LLI0L
6662 L3 HIFLSYINY] ‘NOILVIOTHddY J3VLS - SATIOH 2202 juegATy Ze0Z/LLI0L
6l-plaogisay - saaddy YeIg - 0V6'606
sojatagy| ‘Bujulel ] Yelg - 009°696
00551 sdiysIsquISiy - 0DS 696 [BI0L
[s]o)=;1 4 S22AISS UDIIBULIOW] - 0TS 696 [B30 L
00’51 00001 0Z# NAMOYS YNV HOd diIHSYIgNan Vv 0000102 Z202/S0101
SaJIAISS UopRWIOLL] - OZT 696
sdiysiaguopy - 00£°696
00°5.% [oARI] - 1007696 [BI0L
QoG [oABI] JEIS - 001696 [B10L
nouny LEN | aweN wAN areq
¢20g 490100

[eaoaddy pieog 103 sS04 JO ISIT
Kieiqi 30143810 BOS]OUD

cTiLofl



€1 abeq

pLgL SAAQ 4N ONY ade] 1sampI 0.800£205 ZZ0Z/70/0L
ZL%S sAAQ AN ONY ade] 1sempi 661109205 Z20Z/70/01
uonoi4-uoN aAd - 0.¥°286
vz BYL aimead aAQ - 09°Z86 [2101
6661~ Lv3d4 ana an Z20zZ/8L/01
19255 SQAQ FWNLY34 1INAY ade] jsempipy LEGEEL206 Z20z/91/0}
1Z'65 ALNDIZHO/FHNLYIS 1d3S ade] JsempI 616124205 ZZ0Z/9L/0}
0z'98 ALNDIZHO/TUNLYIH 1d3S ade | 1sampIl 98002205 ZzZ0z/%0/01
86771 SaAd 1INav ONY/ATINC ade] JSeMpIl 19£6£9205 ZzZ0Z/¥0/0L
zz'95 saAd LINav ONY/ATIN- ade| 1saMpII 861109205 ZzZ0Z/%0/01
a1njead gAQ - 097286
66°7E- QD ISNIA YINOA - 057286 [E10L
66°vE- 0L 3¥NLY34 aAd a7 zz0Z/0L/0L
a2 2ISN YINOA - 0SH°Z86
00°85- sayddng - suonoa|IoD LN - LEF'Z86 [BIOL
00ge- S311ddNS LN a7l zz0Z/8L/0L
saljddng - suono3)|0D LN - LEV'Z86
12°052 a0 U0 2SN ANPY - 0ZF'Z86 [E10L
S6'€5 Q0 1d3S/ONY ade] jSeMPIlN v1612.205 ZZ0Z/9L/0}
87701 san AINF/ANNF ade] jSeMpIy L16¥15206 ZZ0Z/91/0}
SLYEL a0 1d3s/ONY ade] JSeMpI £/800.206 ZZ0Z/%0/0}
0L'LG saD 1d3S/ONY ade] JsampIy 17£899205 ZzZ0Z/%0/01
@D uo 2SN INPY - 024286
PeEeY'S SQNS/SIONPOId 21U0I0BIT - 0L Z86 [EI0L
9,116 £20Z/02/60 O} 22/1.0/0} Areiqr Anseouy 971 388nboug GeZ8v.0L ZZ0Z/9L/0}
£L'€61°) ZZ0Z/0£/60 ONIANT HLNOW 3HL HOH VIA3W TvY.LIDIa eidooH - ade] JsempI 68295.205 ZZ0Z/9L/01
58281 1d3S - SAV1d O3AIA AJONYY INI AJONY Ndd-8LLG 1€ ZZ0z/91/01
sqng/syanpoid J1uono|g - 01286
JuLId UON - 004286
07’786 syoog oIpny - 00286 [E10L
sl 951 UO S400g UINOA - 0| 'Z86 0L
9526 aoos L/A an Z202/81/04
6625 sao ade 1sempI 116122205 Zz0z/9L/0L
9s1Q U S00g UINOA - O¥L'Z86
121896 o8| Uo 009 YNPY - 021286 1810l
56'02Z 209 120 ade] 15empIy 0£6££/205 ZZ0Z/91/01
junowy oA aweN wnn T aeq
¢2¢0¢ 19qo)00
jeaouddy pieog 1o} s)o9YD JO ISIT zz/L0/LL

Kieiqi 39181 €9SIAYD



{1 abed

Jupd 881eT JNPY - 012296 [BI0L

85°06¢
o8l JDuYT INRId 11Nay seopJeg Alsiql weibuy 00ZESHLL 2202/81/01L
19'1g 39HYT INMd 17NaY seojueg Aleiqr] wesbyl L6LESELL 2202/8L/0)
e JoEYT INMd 1Inay seolneg Alelq) wesbul 86664814 2208 0L
<81 oYY LN 1Inay soolueg Azeaqr] welbuj 12664811 TZOT/BLI0L
$¥0°02 JOYYT INMd 1INay seopueg Aleiql weibu) Z0br18LL 2e0e/oLiol
9902 JOMYT LN L1NAY saoieg Aleiqr weiby ¥S168L1L 2202/91/01
SSLL IDHYT INMd L1NaY seousg Aleig weiby 9/008/12 - 2Z0Z/9LIOL
lg'lz JOMYT INMd L1NaV seojuRg Mg weby LI09SLL Z20Z/91/0L
0l'69 JOUYT LN L1NAaY saolmes Alelqr weibuj 81661412 Z20Z/8LI0L
09'1e IOuvY1 LN Lnay seojueg Aeagl ] weiby 1e¥82611 2T0T/S0/0L
g5°ct F94v1 LNIEd L1NaV sasinag Aeidry weibu YOEGSSL. 2Z0Z/S0/0L
g ofireT }Npy - 0117286
IUd HNPY - S0L°Z86
ud - 0027286
1674 sisdedsmaN 7 Jedjpoled - 009°286 [B10L
161 soulzedely - 0£9°Z96 2101
1671 SIANIZVOYIN a1 220e/81/01
ssmzebely - 0297286
stadedsmop g [20Ipoiad - D09 ZE6
SZE0E'S UL UoN - Q0¥ 286 [BICL
896°6¢- saweBospiA, - 0677286 1BI0L
66'6L- FHYMLESOS/STNYD arl zz02Z/8i/01
6661~ 21 IHYMIHOS/SANYD a1 ZZOTI0L0L
saweboapip - 067286
0L18s SMaIA ABMBAE]d - GB1'Z86 JBI0L
o562 NOILOITIO0 GnOTY avad OT7 ‘PHOAA Aemepuld £8L000 Zz0zZ/aL/ol
(A< H1001 SHNHLIEY OT1 ‘PropA Aemepuld OVZLO¥ T20Z/aLial
sm3Ip Aemeleld - 521286
0070 QAQ O3PIA YINOA - OBY'ZE6 [EI0L
86'p- ana /A an 220Z/8LI01
YLl HIWNNS FNINY ATINVYA ade ] JseMpiN 916121208 2T0TIoL0L
¥.1€e HINNNS IWINY ATINYS ade| 3sempiN L/8004208 ZZ02I9L0L
aAQ OapIA HINSA - 08Y'286
29°L1 uoNoId-UoN QAQ - 0/¥°286 [B101L
¥2 8L sQAQ AN 9NV ade] JsompiN 2612206 2202/91/01
2¥6l SQAQ N 1438 ade ] 1samply 228004206 ZZOZF0/0L
unouny OLWBA SLeN wny ajeq
¢20g 12490320

JeAao.tddy paeog 10} s)29Y9 O 3SI
Kieiqr JoL3s1q easpydH

geilonlt




G| abeg

629l TYHINAD INRid LTINAV V ssaltag Aeid we.buj 59718912 ZZOT/9LI0)
1L1E ) TYHINID 1IN LINAyY | seowag Aeigr welbuj 219218911 ZZ0Z/910L
gz'or TYHINTD INRd LINayY seoag Aeiq] welbuy £0/18912 ZZ0Z/9L0L
£l1g TYHINID INRId L1Nay sooag Aeaqi welbu 99/1891L ZZ0E/9LI0)
8289 | AYHINTD NP LTNAaV saoiueg Alrigr] welbuf £690.93 .2 ZZ0Z/91/0L
GH L “ TYHIANTSD LN 1Nav seoieg A welbyj 0690942 ZZ0Z/94/01
G0'/Z TYHIANTD INMd 1Nav saaaleg Aeiqr welbu; Z690/91.L ZZ0Z/9L/0)
AL TYHANID INRMd 11Nav seonueg Aleagrt welbug 8890914 ZTOZoLI0L
g5 /1L : TYHINTD INIHd 11NnayY saolag Atesq)T welbuy TIYE69LL ZZ0T/91I0L
81 EL _ TYHANID INR 1TNAY saopag Aleigr] wesbug 99¥EEoLL ZZOT/9LIC)
Z8l _ TYHINTD INd 1TNaY saoeg Arigl welbu) 6IPEGOLL ZZ0Z/9LI0L
Zree i TwHINID INMd 1NavY saoineg Areiqrt welbu) 0.8591L ZZ0Z/910)
L2 ¥l : TYHANID INFd 11NAaY seomlag feidl welbuy G9FESOLL 220Z/9L0L
895 _ TYHINTD AN L1Nay saoeg Aleig)T welbuj £4¥E59LL ZEOZI9LI0L
S AL TYHANTD INRId 1Nav seoineg Aeigrt welby) LIFEG0LL ZZ02/910L
L1°202 _ IYHANTD LN L1Nay saopueg Ateiqry welbuy 99FESoLL ZZ0Z/91eL
£1°6) _ TYHINTD INREd L TNAaVY saoueg Arziqry wesbu) 198ZE51L 2202191101
261 TYHaNID INMd L1NayY soojniag Aleiqr welbuy 299Z£91L Z20E/9110L
GZ e ; TYHINTD INRd LINAY seo|eg Alziqrt welbu) 655ZE0LL 2202191101
SYZFE , TVHINIO INRId LNayY saoiuag Alsigl welby) 09928812 Z20T/9L/01
85705 _ TYHINTD INMd LINAY seoiAleg Atelqit welbu) §95/0912 TZOT/ALI0L
¥z orL 100V 1Inay Inpy - JojAet B Joxeq L&¥F004802 Z20Z/91/0L
gi9lz : 129V 1Inay Ynpy - lojiet g joxeg G866369502 220Z/9LI0L
G6¥Z- _ G INIHd av an Z20T/0LI0L
2¥9r _ TYHINTD INRd 17NAY saoimeg AeigT wesbu) GGEPSGLL TEOE/IE0/0L
26711 i TYEINIS INFHd Lnay seoeg Areiq welbu) BEPBAGLL ZZ0Z/IS0/0L
0022 _ TYHINID LN 11Nav saoluag Ateiqr wesbu) BEPBIGLL ZZ0T/S0/0)
£6C1 TYHIANID INIMd 1ay soaIag Aeiq] welbuy 9EPBIGLL ZZOZ/EO/0L
se¥L : IYHINTD INRd 1Ay saoeg Alerq welbu 90E555LL ZZOZ/S0/0)
D96E : TYHANTD INRId 1INav saoineg Alergr] welbuj 50655512 ZT0T/e0/0)
gLgez _ “IPHINID ININd 1INaY saopueg Aerqr] weibul £0ESGG5ES ZZOZ/E0/0)
g81E : TYHINTD INHd 11NaY saoiu0g Aesq wesbuj OPSBEGLL ZzZuZ/e0/01
vael _ TYHINTD INIHd LINaY seopueg Aeig welbu) BEGBESLL ZZ0E/E0/0}
6T VLL TYHIANTD INIE LTNaY seopueg Aergr welbuj BEGEEGEL ZT0Z/C0I0L
51228 _ TYHINID INIEd LInav seoeg Aeiqr] webuj 9862512 ZZ0T/E0/01
B9GL _ TWHINID NN 1nay soolueg Aergr] weibuj £66.22514 ZZ0Z/E0/0}
£Z'1¢ TYHANID ININd LInay seoues Aresgr) Welbu| 8642514 ZZOZ/E0/0L
2621 m TYHINTD INIHd 11nay seojuag Aregr welbu| 76622512 22Z0Z/S0/0L
AN _ TYHINID INIYd 1Inay seopusg Aelg Welduy| ¥8016¥LL ZZOE/E0/0L
9z'lL _ TYHINID INIYd 1Nav seapuag Areigql Welbu| S60LGYL2 Z20Z/e0/0L
oLee _ TYHANID INTHd 1Nay soowieg Arig Welbuj 88045F1L Z20Z/S0/0L
65°ZL _ TVHANID INIdd LTNaY seameg Aeigr weibul Z502rLL ZZOZ/T0/01
£6'9l : TYHIANTD 1N 1TNAVY seapmuag Aeigr welibyy , LSOPTYLL ZZOZ/E0/0L
zi 9l _ TYHANID 1N 1TNAY seopueg Aeiq] weibu| 050vZrLL ZZ0Z/20/0)
PAN:TA : TEEANTD AN L1NAY soomies Aleiqry wesbuj BrOVEYLL ZZ0T/E0/0)
$9°06 TYHINID INIEd L1Nav sealaleg Areiqr] webu) 28159812 ZZ0Z/E0/0L
POl 1o0v 1Inav Inpy - 10jAB1 R 1aMeg 9252969507 ZZOZ/E0/01
1918 TYHINTD LNIMd 11NaY QU s20iAKRS [epde) uozelny ddEa-990M-dvLilL ZZ0Z/e0/01
|e12uag) UL UNPY - 0Z.°Z86
Unoung ' owWIdj] auIeN wnN ajeq
_ 220z 19903120
[eacaddy pieog Joj s)oayD jo 1Si zZ/Lo/LL

Aiesq7 30143817 B9SIPUD



ol abed

oLl 1oov Lrinav anuaIajey NPy - Jo|AeL 2 19¥eg 216569807 Z20ZIe0I0L
JoY HNpY - 027286

QI ¥8S [BiOUBE) TUlid JNPY - 022286 1BJo1

¥a°51 TVHINID INIYd 1INayY seoeg Arelqr wresbuj .B6LESELL Z20e/2LI0l
zzal TYHINID INNd 1INaVY sao[Mag Aesgry weabu 16188611 ZZ0Z/8L/01
62791 TYHaANIS LNEd 1INay seopueg AlesyT welby| GELESELL ZZ0z/31/0L
Lbgl TYHANTSD LNIEd LINaY ssapues Aleiqr] welbul ZELEG6LL ZzZ0Z/8L/0L
oL'9l TYHINTD NN LINAY saoag Aeig weibu £BLES6LL 2zoeigLiol
GGl TYHINID LN LINaY seainleg Aleigry wesbu ¥ELEGE 1L Zzoz/8liol
0268 IVHINID INMd 17NaY seapieg Aeigr weibu YEELEELL ZTOT/8LI0L
ol'goe TYHINID LN 1INAY ssamieg Al weibu| 16662614 ZZ0Z/8LIOL
L9'sE TYHINID INHd 11NaY ssomiag Aeig welbu 066261, 220Z/81/01
LLE TYHIANTO INRMd LINayY saolneg Areiql weibu] 68€6261.L ZZOT/8L0L
WAV TYHINTD 1NN L1NaY seanes Aleiqy webuy 28¢6261L ZZ0Z/gLI0L
8.1 TyHINAD INMHd L1Nay seaineg Aleigr) wedbu; 0£65/8L. 2028101
frAlRe TYHINAD INMd L1Nav ssoinveg fueigr) webu] 7£65/812 22080l
£9°9¢ TPHENID INRd 11Nay soapueg Alelg weibuy ¥E6G.81LL ZZ0Z/8L0L
=11 TYHINIO INRd LNAVY seoeg Aeigi welbuj 626G.81L ZzZoZ/sLioL
obes TYHINTID INRd LINAY segpeg Aeigr webu; 1£86/81/2 ZZ0Z/8LI0L
18°LL TYHINAD LN L1NaY ssopueg Aeig weibuj 52657817 ZZ0ZI8LI0L
e} TVHINTD INIMd 11NaY seapuesg Areiqr weilbui g9285481. Ze0ZI8L0L
'€ IVHANTD INHd 11NaY ssolmeg Aes) weibu) 72654812 2Z0Z/8LA0L
LvEL 100V 11nav Inpy - Jojke ] g Jayeg £219€0/802 ZeogmsLiol
0662z ANIMd av an ZZOZ/BLIOL
65FE 209 1438 ade] jsomply 9y 520G ZToZ/8Li0L
09zl TYHIANTD LNIHd 1INay saoimeg Aeiqry welbu LovrLelLL ZZ0Z191L/0L
6v9L TYHINIS LNidd LINavy seopieg Atesq) welbuy cOPPigLL Z20Z/9Li0L
2081 IVEEANED INMd 1INay seopag Ateigi weibu 16EFL8LL ZZ0Z/9L/0l
85°CT TVHENID LNIHd 11Inav szopeg Anelqr weibu 6687L8LL ZZ0Z/9L0L
BLEL TYHINTD INIHd 1INav s@olneg Arelqr welbu) 86CPLALL 2e0z/eL0L
LT TYHANTSD INMd 11NavY seoiMeg Aleigr] welbu 00¥FL8LL Te0e/9Li0L
86°EE TYHINID LNIRYd 1TNhavy ssoleg Areigry ueibu) Z5168L12 Zene/sliol
028 IHIANTD LN 1NAaY seolateg Aeiqr weiby) 0S188/1. ZZ0Z/91/01
apsL THIANID INIHd 1NaY ssolniag Ateiqri weibu 95168/ 1L ZeozaLi0l
2668 TYHINID INIYd LINavy saointeg Alelqr] wielbu 6v168/17 ZzozialioL
26’81 TYHaNID LNI¥d 11Navy ssojateg ArRglT weiby| LGLEBLLL gz0z/9L0L
£6'9L TVHINID LN Lnay saolAleg AregiT weiby £200941L ZZ02/9LI0L
$9°0Z TYHINID INMd 11NavY seoIleg Aveigr welbu) 2098231 ZZ0Z/9LI0L
129 TYHENIS LN Lndy sao|eg Aeigry welbu) 2099211 Z20z/91/01
67’9l TYH3INIO LN LNay ssoeg Aelgr weibu) GrOOPLLL ZZ0e//LI0L
A% -1 TYY3INID LNiYd LIinav soMes el welby SP00PLLL ZZ0T/9LI0L
¥6'91 TYHENTID 1IN Lnay seoeg Aleigr weibu) ZLL80LLL ZT0Z9LI0L
6EOL TYHINTD INIHd 11Nav seoisg Aleiqgr] welbuy B0LBOLLL ZZ0Z91/0}
LEl TYHINTD INRIG L1nav seoeg Aelq webug 0180212 ZZOT/9LI0L
62k TYEINIO LNINd LINGY saojaeg Aelqr] weibug oLig0sLs ZZOT/ILI0L
Lol TYHENTO AN LINaY saoiag Aeiqr) weibuj =Ta R0 T4 WA 2zoz/alioL
6521 TYHINIO 1NIYd 1INaY soopueg Aeiqg] weibuj LLie0s. ZZOZ/9LI0L

Junouny oIS | SeN wnN a1

€¢0Z 1°qo300

jeaouddy paeog 1o} sx29y9D JO ISi]
Areaqr Jousiq easjoyo

zeiloiLL



11 obed

uud - 0047286 [B10L

7£°890'9
0Z'8Z0'L , UL WNOA - 651286 [E10L
- |
0z'8z0'L | [e1aUSL) JUlid UINOA - 09.'Z86 [El0L
9.1 TYHINTD INRd HINOA ssolnesg Aeigr wesbu) 86LESELL Z20Z/8LI0L
8161 TYHINTD LN HLNOA saolues Aeigr wesbu) £E66L812 ZZog/ELoL
18°16 FNIANF GITIGYVINN 2202 auaAn plaqE|UN - JojieL 2 J9deg 690TT0LE02 ZZ0Z/BLI0L
5885~ INIHEd an ! ZT0TLIOL
[ TYHEANID INId HINOA saopeg Aeigr welbuy FrOOPLLL 2Z0Z/BLI01
050k TYHINTD INId HLNOA seoeg Aeg weibuj SYo0v.LLL 220Z/93/01
ol TYRINTD LNIHd HLNOA saolueg Alelgr] welby 80180LLL ZZ0Z/9110)
0£'Z0) TYHANTD INIEd HINOA seolnag Aeiqr werbu) 9418914 ZE0zZ/9110L
0z'6 TYHENTD INHd HLNOA saoiueg Aeiq)T wedBuy B890L8LL ZZ0z/9l/0L
£e 0l TYHINTD INTHd HINOA seolnrag Mg werbul 169002 ZZ0Z/91/01
£0°10Z TYHINTD INMd HLNOA seaineg Mg werbu) 29¥E5oLL ZZ0E/9LI0L
0g'zsh JUNIANrF O3TIAVINA 2202 sjjusAnp mm_m%_c: - lojfe] g Jaxeg 1119002E02 ZZ0e/91/0L
cEvL JTINIANT AITIEVINN 2208 sjiusARp pajage|Un - J0jABL '3 JoNeE LP0LOGLEDE ZZOT/ILI0L
1881 IYHINTD ININd HLNOA 2202 s1eD &,_6> oIy - JoiAE | g 1oveg GEGOLOLEOT ZZOZ/OLI0L
20'82 TYHINID INRId H1NOA 2202 sjed sinoA oy - Jojie) g Iayeg I¥Z0004802 ZZ0e/3L/0
86v1- 8 LNRMd /A an W - TZOZ/OLI0L
9,769 TYHANIO INIHd H1MOA | seomsg Areiqgr] wesbuj 9E159¢1L _2ZZ0TIE0/0)
65101 IUNIANT AT TGV ING 2202 s|iuBARr pajage|u - Io}Ae] g Jexeg £098/6980Z ZZOZ/E0/0H
Zroe TUNIANT T BEVINN 2202 ausAnr _B_mnm_u: iolAe] @ Jeved FASTAZ RGN TZOT/E0/01
12°00) TYHINTD INHd HINGCA 2202 512D _&,8» oy - 10jAe) B 1veg Z£65869€0Z ZZOT/E0/0 1
5189 TYHINTD INHd HINGCA 2202 20 SINOA Oy - JOEL B o)E] T6.L6.6980Z EZOT/E0/01
eriG TYHINTD INMEd HINCA 2202 en mse, oy - Joike) 3 sayeg SPEVOBEE0Z TZOT/E0/0L
[es8USE) JULid YINOA - 0917286
! M WO - 661286
ZL0P0'S f WL INPY - 604286 BI01
9LYZE W saydog yoog SidMN - Ok 286 [BI0),
2881 S31d0D 009 I1dILINA | seoimeg Areiqry weibu) GE6GI81L ZZOZ/3L/01
$5¥E S3Id0D YOO TN © seoueg At welby) 9265812 ZZ0E/8LI01
£9'6% S3IdOD Mooa IdILTNN | ssolves Aeiq welbu "C5168.41L ZZ0Z/9L/01
¥6'91 S31d40D Y00 IdILTNN | seowues Awrugr byl G/099L1L ZZOZISLI0L
ozl S3OD ¥OO0a TidILINN | seopeg AleagrT welby| 11661432 ZZOZ/9LI0L
SY6vL SO HOO0g TdILINW | seolnag Aleiq) Wwelbu| €LI80L1L ZZ02/91/01
Tl SAHOD Mood TdILINW | ssopues Ateaqr] weibu GBSSEYLL ZZOT/E0/01
W sardog yoog aldnINN - 072286
8% LAY 7 Jo YNPY - 05 °Z86 8101
—_— ,
1880z FONIZHIAITY 11Nay mocohmmm.m Unpy - JojAe ] ¥ Jayeq 8¥.620.E0C ¢ze/8LioL
06022 “1nav - >m05m_,n__n_ SHIHNLIVINNYIN NYDIHDIN 2202 yueghsy ZZOZ/LLI0L
by 0e IONIHILTY LInavY mocm@mm npy - J0/Ae] @ Joyeg 671 1869£0Z ZZ08/91/0}
junouny owaN awen wnN ayeq
gc0zZ 12903100

[eaociddy pieog 10j SYo8YD JO ISIT
Aieiqi jou3siq easpRYD

e/L0/LE



g} ebeg

80°1.80°20Z TVLOL
L1'8SLT) 95USCXT UONASI0D - 000°Z86 IEI0L
LEH0r JUSLISOUBYUT UCHIBIIOD - 008296 (0L
4 JusLUBOUEYUT YNPY - 08 286 [BI0L
80'85t LNIWZONVHNI 11nay se01ueg AteiqrT Welbu| VOVPI8LL  ZZ0Z/9LI0L
9/°L9 INIWIONVHNI 11Nav seapusg Aresqr wesbu] S5168LLL  ZZ0T/ILIOL
80°69 INIWIONVHNT INMd 17Nav seaeg Ateiqyy wesbuj S66/2GL.  ZZOZEO/0L
95'G9 INIWIONYHNE INRHd 11Nay seopues Areigr wesbu] €50¥e¥LL  Z20Z/E0/0L
£9'er SINYHDOYL NITL TvHaNTD ou| ssoinag jeuden uozeuny OLIDBNIN-HHOL  Z2Z0Z/E0/0L
: juswasueyu3 INPY - 018296
JUSWBOUBYUT UOHOBIOT - 00§'Z86
JUNouwNy OLUD[ SUIEN winpy aeg

20T 1940100

[eacaddy pieog 104 s329YD JO 1S
Areaqr Jo13s1Qq BOS[BYD



3:24 PM
11/07/22

Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basis Donation and Restricted
January through October 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation
674.100 - Designated Adult Collection
674.110 * Designated Adult Programming
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming
674.112 - D_esignated Music Focus Programs
674.120 - Undesignated Donation
674.121 - Annual Giving
674.141 - Designated Technology
674.143 - Designated Maintenance
674.150 - Continuing Education Restricted
674.500 - Mobile CDL
Total 674.000 - Revenue Contribution & Donation
675.000 - Private Grant Sources
675.100 - Community Found Southeast MI
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation
Total 675.000 - Private Grant Sources
Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
727.000 - Supplies 727
732.900 - Supplies-MNT-Restr Gifts 727.90
Total 727.000 - Supplies 727

803.000 - Maintenance Service Contracts
803.900 - Maint Service Contacts Restrict
Total 803.000 - Maintenance Service Contracts
850.000 - Telecommunications
850.900 - Telecom-Restricted Gifts
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted
Total 850.900 : Telecom-Restricted Gifts
Total 850.000 - Telecommunications
884.000 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.400 - Music Focus
884.962 - Music in the Air - Restricted
Total 884.400 - Music Focus
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence

Jan - Oct 22 Budget $ Over Budget

40 40 0
8,550 8,550 0
7,950 7,950 0
3,100 3,100 0
3,130 3,110 20

11,875 15,000 (3,125)

0 3,000 (3,000)

100 100 0
740 725 15
33,150 8,096 25,054
68,635 49,671 18,964
0 7500 (7,500)
1,500 2,500 (1,000)
1,500 10,000 (8,500)
70,135 59,671 10,464
70,135 59,671 10,464
0 100 (100)

0 100 (100)

0 0 0

0 0 0
3,000 3,000 0
3,000 3,000 0
3,000 3,000 0
2,000 2,000 0
2,000 2,000 0
2,000 2,000 0
6,666 6,388 278
6,666 6,388 278
1,118 3,500 (2,382)
1,118 3,500 (2,382)

Page 1 of 2



3:24PM
11/07{22

Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January through October 2022

864.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest - Korner Stage
884.916 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose
Total 884,910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl
884.926 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP
884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun
Total 884.950 - Youth Programming Restricted Gr
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
Total §84.000 - Programming
969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
969.600 - Staff Training, In-Service
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19
Total 969.600 + Staff Training, In-Service
Total 969.000 - CE, Staff Development & Travel
970.000 - Capital Expense 980.00
980.200 - Technology
980.900 - Technology Restricted Gifts
980.910 - Capltal Restr Gift -Mobile CDL
Total 980.800 - Technology Restricted Gifts
Total 280.200 - Technology
Total 970.000 - Capltal Expénse 980.00
982.000 - Collection Expense
982.400 - Non Print
982,930 - Non Print Restricted gifts
982.932 - Electronic Products/Sub Resir G
Total 982.930 - Non Print Restricted gifts
Total 982.400 - Non Print
982.910 + Adult Collection Restricted
982.920 - Youth Collection Restricted
Total 982.000 - Collection Expense
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net lncome

Jan -Oct 22 Budget $ Over Budget
4,300 4,300 0
1,500 1,500 0

0 1,250 (1,250)
5800 7,050 {1,250)
1,206 2,000 (795)
3,531 3,950 {419)
1,500 1,000 500
1,500 1,000 500
6,236 6,950 (714)

21,820 26,888 {4,068)
843 1,025 (382)
843 1,025 (382)
643 1,025 (382}
5216 88,679 (83,463)
5216 88679 (83,463)
5,216 88,679 (83,463)
5216 88,679 (83,463)

0

0

0

40 a0 (50}

0 40 (40)

40 130 (90)

30,719 118,822 (88,103)

39,418 (58,151} 98,561.
39,416 (59,151) 98,567




Ljo L abBeg

(%£11L) 9FL 00 {evs'eze)  c0T'z2g (toL'all) (cot9zZL) sz ¥GL) (opves) (BZocll) (Pe67BZ) (G46'26) (286'8l) 9cy'ers +99°099 auosu] 39N
%0 912'58 (evz'sd) 0 , 7 Q 0 0 0 g Q 1] 0 1} BW0aU| JHFO BN
%0 {oyz'ss) opE'se 3 0 o 0 0 0 [ 0 [} 0 5] asuadx3 JOI0 [BJOL
%0 {9602} 9¥6'02 0 s} 0 0 0 0 0 a 0 0 o] puny jeiouas wioly AJED - STO'EE6
%0 {oo0'g) noo's 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] g o 0 o ZOO'BB6 Pund Asay ded of suedl - Z00'566
%0 (00g'ss) 00£'65 0 0 0 0 0 Q ] ] 0 ] 0 100°666 Adw] eydeD o1 suBll - LOO'SE6

asusdxg 290
esusdxzowesu) BUNG
005'519 (162°er2)  e0T'7ie {1ar'021) (goc'ozs) (esz'vet) (ovr'es) (ges'ell) (v65'vae) (c26'z6) {Zee'sl) 9Sv'er8 ¥99'999 oot AieupIQ I8N

%52 (c/6'809) LOZ'eZF'Z  gTZ'riell 6/0'T0¢ ¥96'SkL  LPG'LSL  JES'S9l SOFLOZ  ZL6'S0E  SLL'ESL 2s9'sll  JGg'sbl  evesel asuadxg [BjoL
%EL (gs0'61) 0s9'lel  EES'TEl 9G/'Zl  BB0'Z  G6L¥L  esl'el  gil'LL  1EE¥e  Ipe's  I69'EL  0LS'S V899 asuadxg UoloA|0] - 0007286

%28 (g90'801) 286°¥8  ¥18'9lL ¥e org'el W' 0¥'e Log'sl  B0Z'.ZL t.m,u..m 00s's O 0 00°086 2suadx3a [ENdeD - 000°0.6

%l (ts¥'¥1) 89872 28821 Sel cLl 268 ¥ 005 SZL'E mcm.m 10 2662 0zZL eael) g Juatudolassg HEIS ‘T - 0007696

%B6E (ozz've) 0s¥'se 0eT'5l a2 7Ll £2e'T 016" £98 9pa't 209 LT 86L°} ¥ic juswdinby - 900296

%61 (7og'11) STL'PL £98' Q ] ] 0 1] 0 0 o8’z @ 0 002108 2ouzInsy] - §00°996

%66 (18g) 1z8'ey orb'er g6l O 71 LiFe 0 0 Ly's 0 g 058'SL SIDIAIOG UDIEUIOINY - DO0'SI6

%ey (5861} oog's cLe'L el 29 L ¥4 ¥8L 901 hﬂ otl zZle 0 asuadxy 10}0ailq ¢ pJeod - §00°096

%53 (629's} 000'Z9 L2e'es 6619 ¥¥5'9 LE6'S Z6L'S  BPE'S S8T'S 0%'s  ¥E9's  ovTe O salig - 000°0Z6

%8 (r0s'2) 005'Z o6} e 0 71 0 i} 0 gL =14 o 0 Jeauniep - 000°588

%G9 BL2'sh) 520'62L  299'e8 k4] 929 ven's L¥s's  sig'® el ﬁ:wmm 6LB'0L  PLLL 12g'2 BunuureBold - 000¥88

%59 (5172} o'z $25'05 orR's 5862 18z's 2807 TI8T 996'6 egc'’z  eol'e  O0SL'LL 0921 : sjelis)2 [euonowld - 000088

%19 {226'01) nse'sy ora - 14 £69'1 519'¢ 0L¥'L ¥ze's  esl') 0Z6'L zoR'l  Isv's  SeEy 9L SLORESIUNULLODS]EL, - 000 058

Yl {715 555'v/L  L¥0'0EL g6£8 996'8 9zL'8 ZeL'sE  L9TLL  TLEGL 8T8l JTE0Z  BLIEL 929l S}0BAUOD BINIAS SOUBUSIUIE - 000 E02

%9 (0gg) SoL'E 574 08l 251 S¥ al ol 38 12 6 &8 6 D0SLOg SIS0 IS g S9aJ-UIUPY - 000°Z08

%20l 280'L 05L'¥P 2ee'sy | A 0s8't FA: plg'es  leg'e 2ES'L gze’L  Zri'eL  esel  FE SOAG [ENIPRRUOY P [RUCISSS§OId - 000°108

%06 574 )] 009'% g9Zl'y ! 1¥e's ZL 6l 0 ol ] 1L €l a 0 008 /z. esueuduEr-sanddns - 900°ZEL

%02 (zog) 5/9'L ey | oL 008 0 0 LL 0 cmw 0 0 =73 00L'2zL obeisod - 9A8 J2Y0 - 000°'LEL

%0 (009} 009 o o D 0 ] a 0 o | 0 0 0 009 L2. d9d BulysiandeeBunuid - 000°0EL

%9 (og¥'s) 018’82 09g'L} 199 LZF'E 286'L 585 PPEL L85 [4*4" 58 S85 288 prdl sayddng - pog 222

%08 (z57'ave) 6/z'sge’l L8L'9l0'} B6L'68L  ¥5¥'L6 9/L'S6  BYR'YE  eSRSEL  iFF00l ces's8 TGPV ¥ST'ES  9E5'TR LG Jo0Y [OHUCD SOAS [BUUDSIa - DOO'EOL

asuatixgy

%00} 125'9 YOS'6LL'T  LEF'9RLE 2LE'SE Loo'sl  (Zig'?) 280°2L  1/BI8  BLB'EE Lpl'0.  029'00L £B0'EEE I0Z'Z8L o1 sS0ID

%001 1858 ¥08'6LLT  LEP'ORLE gie'sz  Log'sl  (Zle'@)  Je0'fL  1/8'M8  218'ET Lpi'0Z  0.9'00L £60°766  JOZESL stuesu| [BIoL
Yal& (oos'2) 00¥'z8 o0B'YL 000'L ook'T.  00%'L 0 0 0 o} 0 a o SBOUINOG JUBIS) ABAL - 000°S.LS
%8l ¥95'8l Li9'6¥ GE9'89 sez'or  (50Z'%F) LISV - 1WAVA v R B95'2 alg's  06O0°ElL 09 SEU'P uoREUOC(T %7 UORNILIUCD SNUSASY » 40079

oL o a 0 0 yol ] Q 0 a 0 D00°909 Spuniey g Swosu| 9SIN - 600 L

%008 (oBs'19) 0 (oasia) | fesz's)  (aw'zl) (sov'e) soFvy  (es¥y)  ale {eos'e) (eeo'pl) (b9t  (ese'® 005'599 eBuey anjep jusunssAY] - 000699
%19 logo'or) 000'08  OLB6L | Lil'T es8's ceg %€l ¥e £82'6 m.:wu zeZT L 8 001°999 SOSSCYSUIED JUALNSIA] .« 001595

pig | 8 9 2l sl zz 14 ze e 9z 74 DOE'S9G U] ‘SWOOU] 3USURSAAU] - 000'S9S

%L {0ag) 009 ot o ol 0 o} oe Q 0 o 0 [+ 39y AausBy UoRoefo/S834 111 - 00T LS9
%8ZL £E8 000'e ££8'e 958 1L 1] o 000’z e 0 0sz 5zt o] 001’209 S99 JUSPISay-UON - 001159
%18 {rsiL) 00y 9vL'E oiF e 88E L0z 58 gle [nd LEL 52 ] siauld ® ssapded - 0L’

%G {000*L) 000°L 0 0 0 Q o o 0 0 7 ¢} 0 o 100" L0G SIURIZSy- [ED0T] O} JUCT - 000°L8S
%LLE Xt} 000°L 12258 | 0 o 0 1z2'sk o 0 G | 0 i} 0 Sould [eudd - 0G1yLS
%601 BElL'e 000’29 BEL'EL _ 0 o o oes’l 0 =74 898’ ¥OEUS 0 ] pry e3e1s - 0oL 0vS
%E0E LYY SEL'vE6’l BUEBEE  (5ve) 0 o SPE'L G6L'LB DBZ0) 8879 569'LP  OZ6'SE6  80S'96/ zot anuaasy JOI9SIq - 00K T0¥

V |ooy|
7 asusdxgemioou] Aleuipad
yobpng jo %, 3jebBpnglaan g 3eBpng gz oag-ier zzwo grzdes  gzbny  wzInr  zzuny  zzfel  zzudy  ZziRi  ZZdad  ZR Uep

TV10L '

2e(] 0} Jea s pue LUOK Emtsow

joBpng 01 souURLLIOLSd siseg erssay
J ZZ10N

Lo ien=: inanera sasialn -



3:51 PM

11/07122
Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through October 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

402,000 -
540.100 -
574.100 -
645.100 -
655.100 -
657.100 -
657.200 -
865.000 -
665,100 -
669.000 -
671.000 -
674.000 -
675.000 -

District Revenue 402
State Aid

Penal Fines

Copiers & Printers

Circulation Fines

Non-Resident Fees 607.100

ILL Fees/Collection Agency Rec

Invesiment Income, Int 665.100

Invesiment Gains/Losses 666.100

Investment Value Change 665.500
Misc Income & Refunds 606.000
Revenue Contribution & Donation
Private Grant Sources

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense

701.000 -
727.000 -
731.000 -
732.000 -
801.000 -

802.000

Personnel Sves Control Acct 701
Supplies 727

Other Svc - Postage  727.700
Supplies-Maintenance 727.800
Professional & Contractual Svcs

+ Admin-Fees & Misc Costs 801.300
803.000 -
850.000 -
880.000 -
884.000 -
885.000 -
920.000 -
958.000 -
960.000 -
965.000 -
966.000 -
967.000 -
969.000 -
970.000 -
982.000 -

Maintenance Service Contracts
Telecommunications
Promotional Materials
Programming

Volunteer

Utilities

Other Svc/Charge Recon Dis66900
Board & Director Expense
Automation Services
Insurance 801.200

Equipment

CE, Staff Development & Travel
Capital Expense 980.00
Collection Expense

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan -Oc¢t 22 Jan-Oct21 $ Change % Change
1,989,378.01 1,884,660.81 104,717.20 5.56%
73,138.71 76,358.64  -3,220.93 -4.22%
15,220.72 20,478.87 -5258.15  -2568%
2,744.81 923.93 1,820.88 197.08%
0.00 86.10 -85.10  -100.0%
3,833.33 2,093.75 1,739.58 83.08%
40.00 0.00 40.00 100.0%
213.58 270.27 -56.69 -20.98%
1997044 2326423 -3,20379 -14.16%
-61,580.55  -27,483.65 -34,096.90 -124.06%
103.75 106.00 -2.25 212%
68,635.47 8,388.10 60,247.37 718.25%
74,900.00 0.00 74,900.00 100.0%
2,186,598.27 1,989,147.05 197,451.22 9.93%
2,186,508.27 1,889,147.05 197,451.22 9.93%
1,013,836.48 908,119.59 105,716.89 11.64%
16,554.21 11,472.40 5,081.81 44.3%
1,173.41 581.21 59220 101.89%
4,125.05 238.51 3,886.64 1,629.51%
44,489.55 33,480.08 11,000.47 32.85%
745.37 458.42 286.95 62.6%
122,364.50 899470.18  22,894.32 23.02%
25,593.41 24,738.37 855.04 3.46%
50,5623.35 §2,796.72 -2,273.37 -4,31%
83,317.59 66,329.80 16,987.79 25.61%
144,58 216.99 -72.41 -33.37%
52,320.42 41,926.98  10,393.44 24.79%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1,814.23 578.53 1,236.70  213.59%
43,445.88 40,714.14 2,731.74 6.71%
2,863.00 2,715.00 © 148.00 5.45%
14,639.32 23,569.17 -8,920.85  -37.89%
12,535.66 5,607.84 7.027.82 127.6%
171,725.58 34,386.06 137,3392.52 399.41%
131,584.37 133,066.95  -1,482.58 -1.11%
1,793,795.96 1,480,375.94 313,420.02 21.17%
392,802.31 508,771.11 -115968.80 -22.79%
392,802.31 508,771.11 -115968.80 -22.79%

Page 1 of 1




Jud 159U . s 4

T'861°9025

wx% 9L°8S

S9'681'9025

85'9€6'901°ZS

Z6'6ES'SETS-

05°'9Lv eve’es

66°888'TL6'TS 68'805°CS- 88 L6EVL6'TS
6T L6V ELYS 00°0S 6T L6V ELYS
08'T6E'86Y'TS 6880575 69°006'005'TS

65 LV0O'SETS €0°TE0'EETS- 79°8£0'89¢S

00°SCS 00°S¢S 00°0%

6SCCO'SETS €0'9S0'EETS- 79'8£0'89C%
9ouejeg suipuj 23ueyd 1aN aoue|eg Suiuuidag

800°€00

¥00°LT0
€00°LTO0

¢00°€00
T00T00

Suppay) pun4 Juswalnay 1gag puog
pund 92IA13S 1920

pund |eJaua9 [ejo]

|ejo] sisulied Jusuwi}saAu|
pun4 1aydeln Aauoln
pun{ swoou| paxi4

JUNo22Yy aspidiawy

pueH uo ysed
1uno22y |edAed

yueyg 21B1S Bas|aYD /iunodoy Suppay)d
S3IONVIVE SMNVA TVIO01
pun4 jeisusns

2202 'L € 1390100
saoueleg pund

AdVHEIN LO141S1d V3ST1dHO

0L



&k

"000°009% e ﬁwhgwﬁcﬂy pue Ul 00Q'00£$ PI44RISURIL TAD TEZOT Ul - TZ0T Woy Japuleiual 00000TS SPRPH| 44

1UDWISIRIS JSUOLIYY UDIBW PINOYS,

YOO LTOHE00°LTO 0057999 001999 o= [} ul={+) F00°/T0 + E00°LTO

66°888'TL6'TS |SS'08S'T9S- | T8'205'9ZT%- 100°0S vi"0L6°61S 00°00000S$ T6'T00'0Y9'TS Q1A @duejeg
00°0% 00°0% 000 00°0S 00°0$ zefrefT
00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 0005 00°0$ ZT/0E/TT
66'288°1£6°TS |0T98T'S%- | TTLLLTS 00°0$ 88°L6EVLETS Zzfot/ot
88 L6EVL6'TS |009THTTS- v0'8592S 00'000°0025- ¥8°9STV81CS zefoef60
P8SSTPITZS  |DLL0T6%- be'sees 00°0% 07'8£6'76T°CS 7z/1e/80
07°8E6CT6T'TS  |0L99PPS 6T'9E1S 00°0$ TE'SEE'BBTTS T/TIE/ L0
TE'SEEBBTTS  |09°LSYVS- vz'ves 00°0% £9°89/°T6T°CS Zz/og/90
L9'89L°26TCS |S9°SL8S T8°T0S'9¢TS- 8y'£6£'6S 00°0% SETOO'60ETS zefie/so
SE'T00'60E°ZS  |0E°€9S'8S- 95'SLETS 00°0% 60°061'STECS e /oE/v0
60'06T'STE'ZS |SO'6EQVTS- 70'29Z'TS 00°0S T L96°9ZE TS we/1e/c0
TT'L96°9ZETS  |SE'VEOVS- 8015 00°000°00LS 59'0S9'TE9 TS ze/gefeo
S9'059'TES'TS |08°85E8S- vs LS 00°0$ T6°T00°0V9TS ZZ/1E/T0
16'T00°09T$ 1e/1E/Tt

Juneooe suieiado
«20uEieq Bulpug | enjep ulsduey) [MEIPUNM s994 153491Y] N0 JO U] siajsued] 2sue|eg SuluulsSag

005°999 ‘00T"999 ‘P00°LTO0 ‘€00°LTO - SLNNOJOV 1D
P-1226-€781-0000 "OU U0y

zoe/1e/0t

asuduauwy
'8




20 .wuxumn_ paliaisuesl 3G [jIM SPUn) ‘[|2) J0 JBLULUNS 18] L1 Ul A[[Ensn papasu

st |eudes Sugeiado uayap “Sulds g bl

pund 19%1elA ASUOIN aU1 03 paADLY FuoeIado Jo) PIPSIU 30U Spung

_
000 !

000 000 000 000 000
000 | |000 000 000 000 000 000 TT/TEfTT
00'0 I |00 00°0 000 00°0 000 00’0 zefog/1T
6TLEV'ELY | 0070 oo'o 00°0 00°0 00°0 6T L6V'ELY ZZ/1s/01
6T L6V'ELY | |00°O oo'000°00¢ | 0070 000 000 6T L6VELY zZz/foef60
6T L6V'EL9 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 BT L6V'EL9 Zz/is/80
6T L6V'EL9 000 000 000 000 000 BT LE6V'ELS ZZ/TEfL0
6T L6V°EL9 00’0 000 0070 00'0 000 6T'L6V'ELO zzfog/s0
6T°L61'EL9 i) T8°Z0S'9ZT 0070 00°0 0070 00'000°008 zefTefs0
00°000°008 000 00°0 00’0 000 00°0 00°000°008 z2/0e/v0
00°000°008 000 000 000 000 000 007000008 ZZ/1s/s0
00'000°002 00°0 000 000 00'0 00°000°00L 00°000°00T Tzfez/fzo
00'000°00T 000 000 00’0 000 000 00'000°001 Zef1e/T0
++|00°000°00T ! 12¢/TE/CT
aouefeq Buipul | anjep uldduey) | IMEIPYUM 5394 1s24334] ul Jagsuesijfusodag aoue|eg SuuuiSag
€00 LTO 1D
” ! 124eN Asuo
m zeoz/ic/on asuduswy
_ '8

DA} A2uoiy asuduBwyY - JININ 278

Wd TT:ZT Z20Z/6/1T







DIRECTOR’S
REPORT






Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for November 2022 board meeting

Staff Announcements
Work Anniversaries
Library Aide Maya Reames, one year on October 4
Adult Librarian Catherine Sossi, three years on October 21
Congratulations to you both!

Annual Staff In-Service Day

in-service day. The day’s schedule follows:

8:30-9 AM
Breakfast

0-10 AM
Some Things We Learned from ZingTrain
(A. Zoran & M. Jacques)

10-11 AM
New Copier/Printer Training
(8. Rakestraw and technician)

11 AM - Noon
Overview on Book Challenges/Banning

(L. Coryell & S. Powers)
Noon Lunch — Chili Cook-off

1-3:30 PM
Mobile CDL Work Groups
¢ Locations & Scheduling
e Programs & Services
e Collections & Circulation

3:30-4:30 PM
Housekeeping

We look forward to a productive day filled with ideas and fellowship!

Election Day

Library staff are grateful to the board for approving closure of the library on Election
Day — Tuesday, November 8. This decision allows all staff to exercise their right to
participate in our democracy and have their voices heard at all levels of government.



Song Fest Wrap Up

October 22 — Song Fest — was an inspiring day of music and self expression at CDL!
Each of the three programs throughout the day was well attended, culminating in
approximately 250 gathering at Robin Hills for the Tommy Stinson interview and
performance. Not only was Tommy outstanding, we also began what we hope will be a
long collaboration with Robin Hills Farm as a performance space for future CDL events.
A special thanks to songwriter Judy Banker, utility player and MVP Gary Munce, those
fabulous local teen performers, the Marks for soldiering through some audio challenges,
and the entire CDL team who work so hard and so good naturedly to pull this event off,
including Shannon Powers, Laura Brown, Stacey Comfort, Chris Berggren, Elaine
Medrow, and Virginia Krueger. What a team!

Out and About: Meetings Attended September 2022
¢ Rotary meetings — October 4, 25
Chelsea Education Foundation Grant Scoring — October 3
Walk to School Wednesdays — October 5, 12, 19, 26
Chelsea Rotary Leadership meeting — October 12
Meeting with Chelsea Area Chamber of Commerce — October 13
Interview with Martin Bandyke on 1070ne promoting Song Fest — October 17
Library of Michigan Directors meeting via Zoom — October 18




Information Services Report: October 2022
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

October was a chance to bring back some seasonal favorites and begin preparations for some

big upcoming projects. We were also heavy on outreach, visiting multiple schools (and one

school coming to us!) as well as visiting three retirement facility buildings.

CDL’s Song Fest returned for the 5th time. This year’s rock themed concert and
complementary events had record attendance.

During October, | met with Lori and Virginia to begin brainstorming bookmobile
programs and services. We established a plan for the staff in-service day bookmobile
efforts.

The Fourth Grade Project committee met in October to divide responsibilities and begin
creating complementary displays and passive programs for the exhibit.

Chills in Chelsea, an old Halloween favorite, returned this year. The event was a
resounding success, with this compliment from a parent: “Just wanted to pass along a
big thank you to you and the library team. You guys always have great programs and do
an amazing job! Camden had a great time last night!”

In October we hosted another Not-Too-Scary Storybook Trail event. Over 130 children
and grown-ups attended.

Half of the 6th grade students from Beach Mlddle School visited the library in October.
Teachers sent home library card applications in advance and students were able to
checkout books and audiobooks during the visit. Librarians led tours and scavenger
hunts and assisted students with downloading Libby and Hoopla.

The library acknowledged Indigenous People’s Day with a presentation in partnership
with One World One Family. Over 50 people attended.

Program Attendance

Date Program In-Person |Live Virtual [Recorded [Kits
Adult Programs
10/4 |Reading Glasses Book Club 8
Indigenous People’s Day
10/10 |Presentation 52
Song Fest: Intro to Song
10/22 |Writing Workshop 27
10/22|Song Fest: Concert 250
10/26|Blood in the Mitten 50
Adult Program Totals 387
Early Literacy
10/4, 10/11,
9/20, 9/27|Babytime 15,7,13,16
10/5, 10/19, 10/26 | Preschool Storytime 20, 27,19




Information Services Report: October 2022
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

10/6, 10/13, 18, 24, 19,
10/20, 10/27 | Toddlertime 19
Early Literacy Totals 197
Youth Programs
10/13, 10/28 | READ to the Library Dog 8,8
10/3|Lego Club 17
10112 |Yoga Storytime 29
10/5, 10/12|Family D&D 9,13
10/24 [Not Too Scary Storybook Trail 135
10/27 [Chills in Chelsea 35
Youth Program Totals 254
Teen Programs
10/6, 10/20{That Thursday Thing 3,1
10/7|PWNED Gaming Club 2
10/25|Pizza and Paperbacks 2
10/7, 10/14, .
10/21|Skynet Junior Scholars 8,99
10/22|Song Fest: Teen Showcase 65
Teen Program Totals 99
Awareness and Outreach
10/14, 10/18,
10/19|Storytime at ECC 21, 19, 27
10/20|Pines Bookclub 8
10/6|Brio Living Wellness Fair 34
10/7 |Glazier Spelling Bee 15
Library Card Renewals Silver
10/10 (Maples 31
10/13|Silver Maples Book Club 15
10/19 |Beach Middle School Visit 78
10/31|Halloween Event at SME 425
Awareness and Oufreach Program Totals 673




Information Services Report: October 2022
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Reference, Collections, Deliveries, and Other

Services September 2022
Reference Questions 1566
Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries 24
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 0*

*With the launch of Melcat, we will largely discontinue OCLC Interlibrary Loans and no longer report
beginning June 2022.






ICHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY'
Ly BOARD REPORT
it | g‘!f October 2022, -
L& Technology A T
B,

Y
News — i

S

Respectfully Submitted
by Scott Rakestraw

Engunity Engine Room Activity

Total Engagements a7

Major Projects

Skynet 4 Events
Friends Oranment Fundraiser 7 Events

Tours: Student Count

6th Grade 50

The Season is Here!




v

CHELSEA SENIOR CENTER

Total Hours Date OnSite Hours OffSite Hours CDL Tech Brief Description
41 Oct 34 7

10/3/2022 4 Everett setup printer for Jennifer, Publisher troubleshooting, Unifi setup
107512022 1 Matt Internet Service Call
10/5/2022 2 Everett Connectivity lssue
10/6/2022 2 Scott Planning/Scheduling/Development
10/6/2022 3 Everatt DNS issues, UniFi setup .
10/10/2022 4 Everett Cable managment in 114, installed slideshow computer and set up slideshow
10/17/2022 4 Everett 114 cable management, slideshow computer setup, network tracking
10/20/2022 4 Everett Set up audio for AARP presentation, assisted patrons with pw managment and hard|
10/24/2022 4 Everett Mounted TV and server setup
10/25/2022 2 Everett Slideshow setup
10/26/2022 2 Everett Patron phone assistance, VNC install and demonstration
103172022 5 Scott ALl — Portable AV System Research
10/31/2022 4 Everett Email troubleshooting, sfideshow configuration, network inventory

A e e mm L ] e P e ~— :
“ TECHNOLOGY SERVICES i
= 3
55 D R B S o e
DATA SERVICES
9,622.9 Hotspots: Total GB Used - Township Halls
100.1 -- Lima Township (GB)
253.2 -- Sylvan Township (GB)
9,269.6 -- Mobile Beacon (GB)
326 Hotspot Devices Circulated
3,593.0 Public Internet - Computer Sessions
4,558.0 Public Internet - Wireless Logins
ONLINE SERVICES
133086 Website Sessions
58666 Website Users
17318 AUDIO Downloads Total
13571 -- Audio: Overdrive
3747 -- Audio: Hoopla
1132 VIDEO Downloads Total
2 -- Video: Overdrive
1095 -- Video: Hoopla
17099 EBook Downloads Total
15613 -- Video: Overdrive
949 -- Video: Hoopla
35549 TOTAL Downloads



RSO SO P g . R o T

' - &
O g
i “ Users

li

1 4,449

i 4 MM

-, Number of Sessions per User

173

i

udl &

- 00:01:25

— NSNS

| Users | Age

1. M 35-44
2. W 45-54
3. M5

4. 25-34
5. W 18-24
6. B 65+

' Avg. Session Duration

DETAIL

New Users

3,968

M

Pageviews

21,213

e A\ S

Bounce Rate

7.39%

r-'\.-\/\/\/\.-\/wv\

23.39%

18.48%

16.67%

15.25%

13.44%

12.79%

Device Category

1. W desktop

2. M mobile

3. W tablet

1.69%

57 .99%

40.32%

Sessions
B Returning Visitor
7,681

Y A g Ve N 22.4%

Pages / Session

2.76

—————————

B New Visitor
77.6%




- 4TI
"" '~l i : ".'-l ‘:l' =
IS .-n;éq;qrmh"‘l _‘«“‘"“!""_

Top content over the last 90 days

Title Pageviews Unique Bounce Session
9 Pageviews Rate Duration
1. fjoma - Chelsea District Library 38,051 16,477 8.57% fi 355
2. Hours & Location -‘Chelsea District Library 2793 950 3.49% 505
/about-us/hours-location/
3. Song Fest 2022 - Chelsea District Library % 2,039 890 1.36% 1 305
fsangfest/
4. Geta Lal:rnr'ary Card —VC_helsea 9:str|ct Library 1,612 574 22.48% $m 245
fhow-do-ilibrary-user-info/get-a-library-card/
5. Employment @ CDL - Chelsea District Library
fabout-us/employment-cdl/
6. Board of Trustees - Chelsea District Library 908 359 215% 1m 225
fabout-us/stafi-trustees/board-of-trustess/
A Gt 5 G
7. AtoZ Listing - Chelsea District Library 851 405 16.98% I 308

fonline-resources/a-to-z-listing/

8. eBooks, Audiocbooks, and More - Chelsea District
Library 863 403 11.35% 1m 2s

/downloadable-collection/

9. StoryBook Trail - Chelsea District Library 849 401 6.58% 595
/staryboak-trail/ =

1,267 583 4.02% 295 :

10. Lnnnect_ to the wifi Network - Che?isea District Library 842 o 13.64% m 5
Mhow-do-tservicesiconnect-ta-the-wifi-network/ !
Source: Analytics [ :



Last Total

Month Rank Site --[ October 2022 ]-- Clicks Psats
1 1 Sun Times News 108 g9
= 2 2 Chelsea Update 93 80 |
3 3 Ancestry i 57 F
5 4 NovelListPlus &0 56 '
8 5 My Heritage 56 43
17 6 Stories of Chelsea 54 50
- 7 Michigan Legal Help 57 53
19 R Britannica School 51 44
8 =] Novelist K8 49 AT
5 9 Home Work Help Now Home 49 43
14 11 United States Census 48 A8
21 12 Unemployment Help 43 43
8 13 Michigan eLibrary 41 40
7 14 Demographics Now 39 39
17 14 Opposing View Points in Context 39 38
21 16 Michigan Secretary of State 37 37
8 16 Consumer Reports 17 35
14 18 WorldCat.org 35 35
20 18 Michigan Voter Information Center 15 24
21 18 Pronunciator 35 34
14 18 Historic Newspapers 15 29
8 22 Scholastic Teachables 14 14
. 23 Adult Learning Center 33 33
13 24 Mewspaper Source Plus 30 30
24 24 Lynda.com [Linked In Learning] 0 28







Communications Coordinator Monthly Board Report (October 1-31, 2022):
Respectfully submitted by Virginia Krueger

Mobile CDL Update

The focus of fall is to gather community input for potential stops and services for Mobile CDL.
Many people have engaged with the community input options in the lobby and online. The
Survey Monkey is available on both the CDL and Mobile CDL websites and has over fifty
responses. People are enthusiastic about being able to access the collection and participate in
library programs in remote locations. Some of the early location suggestions include Lakehouse
Bakery, Sylvan Crossing, school playgrounds for storytimes, local churches, and more.
Additionally, Shannon, Lori, and | met to begin conversations about stops and for Shannon to
update us on what she learned at the ADOS conference. We will continue these conversations
at the November in-service day with staff.

Social Media:

W » F WY, ! We continued to see growth of followers on Facebook and
"‘El E Instagram. We had a slight decline (-9) in Twitter followers,
I “--— M but it was significantly less than many experienced with the
B transfer of ownership to Elon Musk. | continued to observe
the importance of tagging our authors and partners to
increase reach on this platform. There is conversation about
making Twitter a paid subscriber platform, which | will
continue to monitor to determine if there is value in staying active as the platform evolves.

=i




October Social Media Metrics

CDL Facebook:

3,265 followers (+126) | 444 page visits t | 13,578 page reach t

CDL Instagram:

Followers: 747 (+39) | 85 profile visits | | 434 page reach |

CDL Twitter:

Followers: 1,600 (-9) | 173 profile visits | | 14,300 impressions *

Paid Advertising:

No paid ads in October

Program Registrations™:

21 registrants identified social media as the way they heard about the event (21 Facebook)
*Note: drop-in programs are not included in registration statistics because we do not capture
that data.

eNewsletters: CDL eNews has 3,307 subscribers (+29)

| Chelsea Dislrict Liorary eNewslelter

October Metrics:

e We sent 4 weekly newsletters
e 47.25% Open Rate (+12% from industry avg)
e 39 program registrants identified the eNews as the marketing

channel where they heard about the event.

Other miscellaneous duties:

e Was interviewed for Song Fest articles by MLive and Move Communications (PR firm for
Robin Hills Farm)

e Helped at the afternoon Song Fest programs and live posted to social media during the
Teen Showcase

e Proofread/edited winter newsletter drafts
Volunteered at a VR outreach event at St Louis Center. The residents really enjoyed the
experience and many returned who had participated in September.

e Continued to develop and promote CDL'’s Voting Resource webpage to provide accurate
and unbiased information about voter registration, ballots, and more.

e Lori, Shannon, Elaine, and | met with Terris & Denise from Chelsea Chamber of
Commerce to ensure we are participating in local events and coordinate the best way to
promote cooperative events (Hometown Holiday, Hometown Halloween, etc.)

e Attended the Chamber of Commerce business breakfast with Shannon and spoke about
Mobile CDL.



e Represented Chelsea District Library at the Brio Health & Wellness Fair at CRC to
promote business library cards and educate Brio staff on what the library has available
for those who work in Chelsea.






Monthly Board Report (October 1-31, 2022)

Creative and Graphic Assets Manager

& The winter newsletter articles and images were collected and edited, the
layout created, and several rounds of proofs completed. | worked with
the designer to send the final files to the printer for publication. The cover
features a sunflower carved by a member of the carving
group that meets weekly at the Chelsea Senior Center. |
previously photographed them and their work, and worked
N e, with them to ensure the information was accurate. Their

S | information is noted in the newsletter and will be featured on
the art website offering more pictures and details about this
talented group.

Hot Reads for

Cold Nights g | created Song Fest signs, including

p6

a new sidewalk sign to direct
people to the venue. | also completed the Song Fest surveys
| printed and distributed during Song Fest
events in three locations. | worked with

two photographers and took photos to
document the events, which lasted most

of the day on Saturday, October 22. | set

up the display at the Robin Hills Farm CDL
table collecting donations for Song Fest
t-shirts, and shared Song Fest coasters
promoting the event. With a staff member’s
assistance, | drew the winner of the giveaway
from the surveys received after the event.
Some of the survey comments included,
“Really great bands (at the Teen
performances),” “It was awesome!” and
“You guys are doing such an amazing
job—keep it up!”

| created several marketing promotions
to raise awareness about the November
quilt dedication event, including digital
images for social media, signs, and

two displays collecting entries for a
quilt-related contest giveaway. (We

will collect entry forms at the Chelsea
Senior Center and the library.) To

make information more accessible to
the public, | updated the art website
landing page to include the community
quilt contests and added the contest
entry form. | worked with Charlotte to
document the quilter's names and the |
location of their blocks on the quilt. This |
information will be utilized for the final
display sign installed in the library.




| also created a display in the library showcasing one of the
finished quilted banners to =
raise awareness of the quilt. 1o OB

| created and distributed : Zé 3 4, 4.4 i)
a new email signature W C?e&&aém 4 y W e

promoting the event too. |

JOINUSFORA

The winter newsletter will also feature the next art exhibit &
at the library, The Fourth Grade Project. | coordinated with : ! L SEETHE

Lori, Shannon, and Virginia to create a marketing plan : ‘ FWISHED
to promote the exhibition. | also reached out to Luna, 4 auiLT
a designer we contract, to begin working on the art B NOV.19

exhibition’s large-scale promotional pieces. i 1-3PM
= - s ATCDL
| did a very rough mock-up of a potential ART
design for the Mobile CDL van. | worked with e Shetser
Lori and Luna to begin the development J 3088

and creation of the final wraparound design
promoting this new addition to the library.

Organizing images and photo files is an All are welcomed to join us when

ongoing task in marketing. As part of my Ithe finichad auilt]
research into Digital Asset Management MEdEa he finisned QUi

systems, | worked with a representative Saturday, Nov. 19| 1-3pm
from OI’IE Vendor and rece'ved Light refreshments will be served
a demonstration of their software.

e e

H H - ';,‘ Enter to
Res:pectuve[y submltt<::-d, ‘ R | <35 gift cards!
Elaine Medrow, Creative & Graphic Assets RS 1 ovigine gl

" B, * i Cnmmunh)tqui 7
Manager B . R . oo

fabrics were used to
make the quilt?

Submit your best guesses
using entry forms located
at the Chelsea Senior Center

5] or next to this lobby display 38
case, or visit:

.J) art.chelseadistrictlibrary.org/
community-art-quilt




[

Circulation Supervisor’s Report
October 2022

Circulation — 26380 in OCTOBER;

Patron Count- 10128 for OCTOBER;

Circulation by township- for OCTOBER:
o Dexter = 10% of total transactions
o Lima=11% of transactions
o Lyndon =12% of transactions
o Sylvan = 19% of transactions
o Chelsea = 35% of transactions

OCTOBER Circulation: 93% were items from Chelsea and 7% were inter-loaned items.
Libby = 3154 in OCTOBER; Hoopla = 835; Kanopy = 229 in OCTOBER.
Registrations for OCTOBER— 121 new cards; 5528 total card holders

*Dexter = 692 cards; Lima = 628 cards; Lyndon = 749 cards
*Sylvan = 984 cards; Chelsea = 2079 cards; Nonresident = 396 cards

Self-Check Machine: OCTOBER 1553 or 7% of total checkouts

OCTOBER Notes:

| attended weekly management meetings.

| attended MLA in Port Huron.

| worked my PIC shifts each week.

April McDowell & Marissa Salvia started training the first week of October and are doing great!
We received 120 tubs from TLN in October, with 5.7 being the daily average.

I’'m settling into my new position slowly. | feel like | have a handle on the daily tasks, but the
monthly ones are much harder as I've had considerably less time to practice them. Everyone has
been very helpful & supportive.

Jen T. has shown great enthusiasm for the processing position. The “manual” is very thorough and
she has been amazing! She still loves repairs, but she would like to make processing part of her
regular duties. Leslie has been helpful in filling in the gaps this month.

We processed approximately 20 cards for 6th graders who visited on the 19 & 20th.

| helped with the Not so Scary Halloween event on the Storybook Trail.

1!}

Respectfully submitted,
Amy Zoran
Head of Circulation



eeE

- 191
- 191

- 3a58

| bny

- cc8

yiza

g8
I8

se

AJAF

899

€16

ivl

U

6V9

118

vl

KEW

¥olL

_am¢

g6

e

489
g8
SZ.L

LLL

999
£99

101

| 06L |

vl

§¢Z

609"

120z | ZZ0T |

AV

LA A

| JEEseL |

€651

2eaes

MNMﬁN:;H

81LLL”

B |14 7%

AON
0
jaeg
Bty
L
KW
il

SR
god |

,, SSInoWo[Snur 7000 | (olsni g SY00qE myooqs) | (ssupebews) | | swem  Peppy . 202
[ Rdouey m_n_oo_._ﬂ - wu.__o >nn__,__ o.__o _E_m_n_ gy |ejoL SWIy

mE_co

%y | 9¢

s | LE
%S 68

%9 L ¥S |08 16991
%8 €5 | L€ 10vP9L
Ll 48 | e |8LLE |
Lm0 S9G | 0E | |8¢9l
% "oy |62 (€Ll

T
i
1
1
i
T

%y | 6C

b

4

S e SARq |

cicmcxcxc:cu

OO'O

oo O

buop ale BjdooH ® Adouey| ‘AGGIT
FINCYO6UO 8108 Lo pased St suL |

o

i

.w ,:.;“w,z.f.N®Nwﬁ.

- 8.90¢

¢¢N¢r _1€80Z

oFs

F'd 4

UL ] Yeea  ToetsL T Bl6ye | Sev
] %e6 - Z8SiL . ¥ElLEE - €66

00s

- gge
- ie¥

§[Bio]

- ¢ele

Rilic SINB6-459UD PIUOHS

kelc |

685G
S09

T Igs”

L9
0Ly
Kich

019

j:fwm;

0g%

;;ﬂoo

88
N

G6Y9

68

489
8Ll

969

858

- 289
.. €65
-

‘.__m;o S [N __m,_Em_mm._ B1 SoINDY 5594 L

Ul %°BAY

6.9

¢85

- yey
ey |

66

L9
0.5

o an

T TEg

29

19 m

Geg

88

wmw.. !

€28

009
o8
_ ¥es

J ﬂON

&6l

17

.¢mor,

£05

iy

209
6Y9

€29
8.8
619

Jsnohy|

yolepy
- 6ed|
“uep

i

SIny ._.,ﬁ

PN

SINL

:o.um_zo.:ofs,_awn BBEISAY

GOl

{174

. MEIqITIomSIq BesieyD




"S# PEOJUMOp PPE O} UMOpYealq auy 1ob OF

L6556
506'S6

8z1L'0L
LEV'6
LBE'0L
00Z'LL
viv'ZL
196'8
¥2Ee'8
865'6
905’
08¢,
lejol

Aem ou s| 818y} ‘s INoY23YD [enjoe ale asay |
%001 8265 | 6¥5G | /.89 | £269 (¢9€8|CLv8 | 6896 |¥9.6 | cEL6 c¥96  L686  s[eloL
%S 698 €21 Lzl le ¥8L | €6l | ¢8L | 0SL | ISl | Pb¥i 4% 9ic  18yl0
%0 0 9 ¥ ¥4 [44 9¢ | L& (14 8¢ 6c 9¢ Gl [Issern
%S~ V86 3:11 S6lL  |S¥e ¢SC | 89¢ | 6¥C | €E€E | ¢SE€ | 8BFE 9ge G9E op3jep
%< 88¢ g8 88 ={o]8 YOL | 2LL | L0} | Ok | BLL | CCE 8Lt L¥L uocieyg
%< ¥0€ 3 0 0 0 I 0 z 9 9 9 / lopaaig
96€ vLvy | €8S | 299 | 609 | 646 | G629 | G99 | 6¥9 0%9 vr/ S9YuoN
%LE
19Y2AND %0000k %B8E  L9¥S %SE  E€0E9 6,02 |0.0Z |06%C | 8.¥Z |900€| OVOE | 29SE |2LGE | 8EGE  60KE  98EE 19YDAND
ueAlAg 900000 %0E LLEE %6l  64€€ 86 956 (/9L | €6l |9e¥L| gLyl | LP9L | 299} | €99L  £69L 98/} ueAlAg
uopuft 0000 %8¢ 9592 %cClL  L8l¢ 14 8./ |0/6 | SO0l |SSCl|cOEL | g5t |9¥GL | 6€GL  8€SL  6.GL uopukq
BWIT %S51°Ls  %LE 8S0¢ %Ll  ZL6lL 829 €9  |P6L 08 | S96 | 966 | 60LL |60LL | EE€LL 9GS bLLL ewi
laxaqg %veee %9C PEIC %01 206} 269 169 (PL8 ¥88 | LOLL|/80L | 0€2) (Sict | ek 90¢t  ¢écl i8mxea
9z1L9l vei'sl CELS | GECIG | G629 | 19€9 (£G//1| /E8L | ¥906 |60L6 | €806 2006 kL6 WS
"dod Ajpuz jo % 3Isibay  "dod suel]l Zz-10 ¢c0Z¢ |Lc0¢ [0c0c¢ | 610¢ |8LOC|ZL0C | 9L0¢ |SL0C ¥i0Cc  €L0C  clOC
dod o0zozoaq
joo, D0JW3S
jol 9, Suel] SIep|OH ple) pala)sibay
0€C | 651 | OvL | ¥Zl | 62 26L1 s[ejol
Isealoul mm_u .m>< 0 Jequiada(g
abeJaae AJYJuop 0 JoqUIBAON
lejel| /e 14" 9l 9 e | 82SS gk 9 0 St 00l Jeqoio0
08Q| ¢¢ 9l ol €e ¢s | ¥9PS  LEL 0 0 Vi €2l Jjwsdeg
‘AON| V2 (¥4 €l €l 9¢ | 0€¥S 6LL Z 0 ol 0L isnbny
L. 98¢l 6%¥9L ¥09L G/91L 0S¥l ¥69L WPO| 2 €l 6l Sk ¥9 | levs 8¢l 2 0 S rA" Anp
Lyl 192 Loe €8¢ 00F OlF 882 8g| ¢ Vi 6l 74 19 | LOES 89l b 0 Ll 0sl aunp
191 60€ €12 8/€ ¥6E €6E LBE snbny| 6l 9l ol S €C |Z6es 8. 0 0 S €L AB
61 6ec  §S¢ L6 VvES Ll¥  8EE Anrl o vl 6 L S 8¢ |8l¥S 2L 3 0 6 29 jHay
651 gLe L0¥ 8ly €e¥ 92¢ L0F Bunf| 8¢ 174 14" 9 89 | L€SS ISL 3 I ol 6EL yaley
9€1L 88¢ ¢2¢9¢ 0ce €e€ ¥9€ 6.¢ ABN| O Ll 6l 6 v | L6ES el b 0 9 L Menigsq
19 042 28¢ 6le GZ€€ €¢€ €0E  |uay| Ol 9l €l Ll ¢t | GEPS 68 Z 0 9 L8 Aenuer
28l 19¢ 62t lEy €9 0EE  9g¢¢ uolepy Yuo
215 6LE 08¢ 182 le€ 69¢ lv€  "ged|ueajAg uopuk] ewi JxaQ [9yD PuUBID [ej0L JBYIO [00YDS SBYUON J0LISIg

691 ove AV vGe  1S¢

ZZ0Z Junoj looq Ajieq abeiaay

#4214 €2 ‘uer
'ung  Jes ‘U4 SINYL PaM "Senl  "Uop

Ayjedisiunpy Aq
suolje}isibay maN

SNOY.1Vd - 140d3d NOILLVINOHID €202

2202 uonessiiay MoN A|Yuop

Aleiqi Jo13SIQ BaS|ayD




ovZlL LI9F IejoL | LZ¥8 GBEGE €81L°LL 6.8'S Bay
/leyol
28 28Q 299 Jeq | /€8¢ BETq] 28Q
¥8 AON 8€9 AON | 1982 AON AON
6 622 10 969 | s£8 | 190 | zoeeZ ¥SLE 190 ¥€5'02 ¥z8 10
6 91 Jdeg | 8¢9 | €08 |09 | G88Z ¥0LE jdeg rAAN)A 417 jdeg
88 91 bny yi 7l b8 | bny | €662 Z9ve bny 1¥8'0. 0Ly bny
G6 g6z AInp 899 | €16 |AInr| 66.2 66€< Ajng 'L 609 Apnp
81 vl 8unp | 6¥9 1.8 |8unf| 9Z6Z G0ES aunp G8lL'L. 424 aunp
8cl evlL  Aep 189 | LlL | AN | +80€ 9v0¢ Aep €6G°'LL 85y A
S6 $0L |udy | 2€8 | 999 |[udY| Zl62 2982 judy ze0'es #09 juay
ocl €61  Iep GZL | €99 |JelN | 96L¢ L£0¢€ Jep 8LLLL 995 iep
S. 0L  ged vZL | se€L | 994 | €682 G6.2 g4 €ze'LL Ly qe4
18 1L uep 06. | 609 | uer | JolE G90¢ uep 91Z'L. £66 uer
120z z2zoz 120z 2zozZ 1202 zeoe
salnowoisnwrsyood| (s1snw @ s}ooq-e ‘sy00q-2) Amw:_ummmE.m ) Sway| pappy <202
Adouey ejdooH 2119 En_.__ o419 [epbiag gy g0l sway|
SUO0}08]|0D JIsodap @ SWIS)|S SPNJOUIy SIN0 ISNTJOU JN0 paInol JO ' pameusl 'pabieyd S|elslew (e Juosoldal salnbl) osal] |
Suuo *SINOYO UoNj3||02
puop a.le e|dooH 3 Adouey ‘Aqqi %Yy  Hsodsp @ ‘gY B A0 Yum "au| % Bay
51N0X09Y92 |ENJoE UOo paseq si siy |
96984 z2eL've _ bAY Yjuy
%S S6¢€l |2202 L/8€2¢  GlELVE _ [ejol
0 0 z000zZ "08Q
0 0 yEeee "AON
%9 LS Le |esSL |0 %8 1S¥ve 08€9Z oby 215 68G 0L9 259 G689  ¢S9 100
%9 ¥S 0c |€99L |0 %8 110¥2 06852 Ly 119 6€S ¥9S 0¥  8LL  26S jdeg
%9 €5 Le  |o¥9L |0 %6 z.0%2 ¥5¢9¢ o¥S /¥S S09 0€9 G69 969 6/L Isnbny
%L LS LE |84 |O %L~ 16g.2 9£2.2 S €69 8 09 68.L 858 6.9 Anp
%L 6§ 0c |8g9L |0 %29 96£S1 6.67¢ Gey €95 /L9 288 6E€L 26L  ISL aunp
%G o¥ 62 |€.LL |0 %26 1GGLL veLze €68 /€9 0.t v8F  LL9  ¥0L 109 Repy
% 9¢ 62 |veolL |0 %€0L el L8LEZ LLE 0JS 2Z¥9 ¥e¥ 0.8 12/ 69 [udy
%SG 1€ 0¢ |60LL |O %89 eTAR A ov.ce 00S 96 /29 /9 009 9LL €29 yolepy
%SG 6€ GZ |86 |0 %05 16.€1 81902 986G Z8S G628 88/ L08 ¥60L 8.8 "g84
%¥ 62 62 (628 |0 %9 4244 _1€802 Ly GLS 869 €25 S €0S  GL9 "uer
[EInoMUD\eq 18 sAeq | 1ejol | s/erol ‘Wa%  [e0e 18101 ‘UNS Je§ 1g ‘sinyl ‘Pepp  senl  UOp
% zzoz | Lzoz zz0e uone|nalid Ajleq abelaay
Ajuo syno-328yd PYoS
zezoz

Ateiqi Jousiq eas|ayd

SNOYHLVd - 1HOd34 NOILYT1NDHID 2202




ACTION
ITEMS







o1e( A1812109§ pIeog ‘[IISJA dUUY

JUIWMOPUT T Y} PIEMO) MO[I( SUOIIBUOP Y} ITPI[MOUNIY

007090°9¢S ‘suonTuo( [E1ouoD) [EJ0],

00°0$ ‘T€I0L qn§S

1198pnq a1) Ul APrII[R I JBYJ MO[d( SUONBUOP ) ISPI[MOUWNDIY

00°090°9Z$ 1€, qnS

00°000°1$ 016°086 G18'6L9 TAD SO JURID) UOLBPUNO, "WIO)) BIS[AY)
00°ST$ 06696 0ST'#L9 uonea1ddy jels uoneuo( 211D
00°SZS$ 06696 0Z1¥L9 Furuweizo1 Yo SMIUIIRIA] SRWIOT T,
00°000°5Z$ 016086 00S#L9 1AD AM9OoN qurg 91RIS BIS[AYD
00°0Z$ 0167086 0Z1'$L9  (seurjoy Aa[pn(] Jo A10WaUL U]) PAIRUTISA([-UON 1pIRYONT-uMmoIg duel AIBJN

Jury osuadXy - oul'] awodu]
3108png AJd ZZ0Z Y 03 sadueyd pue suopeuop 13qoQ 3dadoy

P3IILIISAY wondI0D 006°786
pa12103say [eude) 006°086
pajdLnsay Judwdmby 006°L96
P31oL1)S3Y SUNUWERISoL] 006 ]88
Pa12LNSaY [BUONOWOL] (06 088
1e3ord pIeog ‘TZOT ‘S1 IPqUIDAON
1294S 198 paeog AdeIqI]

$99)SNIT JO pIeog
AIe1qry 101ISI(J BIS[RYD

[# WA} Uondy






Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 15, 2022 Meeting

2022 Budget Change

Background:
The Board passed an Action Item authorizing the moving and spending of funds for

Mobile CDL, but Kerry requires a budget change to add $126,502.81 to the budget
(newly created line 980.600) from the Investment Account General Fund.

Action:
The Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees approves the 2022 budget change that
adds the money that was approved to spend to the budget, under line 980.600.

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date






DISCUSSION
ITEMS






Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 15, 2022 Meeting

Mobile CDL

Background:
The library and the board continue to take steps for the purchase of a bookmobile. The

bookmobile is a major part of the current strategic plan.






Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 15, 2022 Meeting

2023 Calendar of Library Operations and Holidays

Background:
Discussion on the 2023 calendar of library operations and holidays. Election Day is not

listed, as it is an odd-number year and therefore not a major election. Juneteenth has been
added as a proposed library holiday. No staff in-service date has been decided and can be
added at a later time.

This will move to Action in December.






11/9/2022

Chelsea District Library Board

2023 Chelsea District Library Governance

Regular Library Hours:

9:00 AM to 8:00 PM
10:00 AM to 6:00 PM
10:00 AM to 3:00 PM

1:00 PM to 5:00 PM

Sunday, January 1
Monday, January 2

Monday, February 20
Sunday, April 9

Sunday, May 28
Monday, May 29

Monday, June 19
Tuesday, July 4

Sunday, September 3
Monday, September 4

Wednesday, November 22
Thursday, November 23
Friday, November 24

Sunday, December 24
Monday, December 25

Sunday, December 31

TBD

Calendar of Library Operations and Holidays Appendix #1

Adopted: December 13, 2022

Monday through Thursday
Friday

Saturday

Sunday

The Library is closed on designated holidays, and one additional day for staff in-service at the
director’s discretion. Holidays on which the Library is closed are:

[New Year's Day]
[Added by Board to alleviate scheduling crunch]

[President’'s Day]
[Easter Sunday]

[Shared System Not Available]
[Memorial Day]

[Juneteenth]
[Independence Day]

[Shared System Not Available]
[Labor Day]

[Close at 5:00 PM]
[Thanksgiving Day]
[Day after Thanksgiving]

[Christmas Eve]
[Christmas Day]

[New Year's Eve]

[Closed for Staff In-Service]

, Board Secretary

Date






Discussion Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 15, 2022 Meeting

— 2023 Library Board-Meeting Calendar —_ —_— —— —_—

Background;
Discussion on the dates for the 2023 board meetings. No retreat date has been determined

and can be added at a later time.

This will move to Action in December.







Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
Board Meetings 2023

Location: McKune Meeting Room unless otherwise indicated
Time: 6:45 pm, unless otherwise indicated

Governance
Appendix #2
Adopted: December 13, 2022

January 17, 2023
February 21, 2023
March 21, 2023
April 18, 2023
May 16, 2023

June 20, 2023

July 18, 2023
August 15, 2023
September 19, 2023
October 17, 2023
November 21, 2023
December 19, 2023

TBD Board Retreat

» Secretary Date






Discussion Item #4

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 15, 2022 Board Meeting

Director Evaluation

Background:
The Personnel Committee would like to discuss the process of the library director’s

annual review, which will be a closed session Action Item in December.






Discussion Item #5

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 15, 2022 Meeting

Capital Improvement Fund Commitment

Background:

Additional funds need to be transferred if the board wants to maintain the commitment of
$100,000.00 to the Capital Improvement Fund to reflect the funds to be used for this function.

The Capital Improvement Fund Commitment is something that the board should address every year
in December.






Discussion Item #6

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 15, 2022 Meeting

At-Large Board Appointee

Background:

Jan Carr will be replacing Anne Merkel as the City of Chelsea Trustee, which will in turn open up an
At-Large position on the Board. The members of the Board should begin the search to fill that
position.






Discussion Item #7

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 15, 2022 Meeting

Board Officer and Committee Recommendations

Background:

The Nominating Committee met to discuss officers and committee makeup for 2023. The prospective
officer lineup is: Jan Carr — President, Gary Munce — President-Elect, Dexter Township Trustee —
Treasurer, and Patricia Garcia — Secretary.

Recommended committees are as follows:

e Community Outreach: Susan Lackey (Chair), Patricia Garcia, Gary Munce
e Personnel: TJ Helfferich (Chair), Dexter Township, At-Large

e Finance: Dexter Township (Chair), Jan Carr, Susan Lackey

e Policy: Patricia Garcia (Chair), Jan Carr, At-Large

e Nominating: Gary Munce (Chair), Jan Carr, TJ Helfferich






Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2023 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January, 2023
fe8TEE sl TR
© = = - 5 "=
E9E GE FE| SE | ZE
0L Q&2 ko o) 6 O
o~ &) &) O | 20
TJ Helfferich & ot \cuge Chouls X
__ ——Slag 7 QTG C e -
At-Large % <
Gary Munce 0o, cleer Lyndon | X Chale
Patricia Garcia Qec'y  Limo o @laaile
Dexter Township . Trogauor >< C}\oj\"‘
Susan Lackey <.\ ped Clha e ==
Jan Carr Clhelsea_ Prez e =X [

Board Secretary

Date







Discussion Item #8

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
November 15, 2022 Meeting

Budget Carryover Projections—2022 to 2023

Background:
Every year library administration prepares a list of carryovers that the library would like to move
from the current budget to next year’s budget.






2022 CDL Budget Carry Overs

Projections 2022 2023
Promotional
Materials $6,400
$500|880.110 Media buy 880.110 Mobile CDL
$650)880.140 Sponsorships 880.140
880.340 Printed ltems/
$1,600 | Stationary 880.340 Bus/Lib cards
$250|880.350 Misc Postage 880.350 Mobile CDL mailer
$800|880.510 Gen Purch Serv 880.510 VDL promo video
$2,600|880.521 Graphic Des Serv  |880.521 Exhibit designs
Programming
884 |Expenses $20,700
$2,200|884.111 MLW 884.111
$2,000|884.216 SR specialist 884.211 AlC
$3,500 (884.412 MIA 884.412
$13,000(884.510 AIR 884,510
967 |[Equipment $12,600
967.120 Computers/
$9,000| Components 967.120 Supply chain issues
$3,600|967.160 Kindle Lending 967.160 Amz cancelled Whispercast;
reevaluating Kindles
Staff
969 |Develop/Travel $7,900
$500|969.110 Travel/Dir 884.111 MLW
$600|969.111 Travel/AsstDir 884.111 MLW
969.123
$2,950(969.120 Travel/lS Travel/Circ|AZ to Leadership Acad
$1,200|969.124 Tech Services 969.124
969.123
$200(969.124 Tech Services Travel/Circ|AZ to Leadership Acad
$1,000(969.143 Support Staff 884.111 MLW
$1,450(969.144 Travel/CommMtg 884.111 MLW
980 |Capital $108,270
980.910 Cap Restricted
$108,270|/Mobile CDL 980.910
Total Carry Overs
(COs) $155,870







COMMITTEE
INFO &
MINUTES







Minutes of CDL Board Personnel Committee — Oct. 21, 2022

1. The committee met today with all members present: Charlie Taylor, Anne Merkel, Jan Carr
2. The forms and letters to be used for Lori Coryell 2022 evaluations were finalized.
3. The following dates were set for the evaluation process:

d.

©aooT

Monday, Oct 24 — email out evaluation forms to CDL Board and CDL senior staff

Nov. 18 — All written evaluations are due returned to C. Taylor

Dec 1 -9 am — Personnel Committee meets at CDL to plan summarization

Dec 9 — Personnel Committee meets with L. Coryell

Dec. 13 — Personnel Committee presents collated results to CDL Board at the regularly
scheduled board meeting in closed session and proposes 2023 salary adjustment

Dec. 13 - Personnel Committee and CDL meet in closed session to decide 2023 salary
adjustment.

4. The completed evaluations and any additional committee minutes will be stored on the CDL
Google drive of C. Taylor and shared with CDL human resources.

Charlie Taylor, PhD
Chelsea District Library Trustee






Minutes
CDL Board Nominating Committee
Thursday, November 3, 2022
Present: S. Lackey, P. Garcia, T.J. Helfferich, J. Carr

The committee met at 7:30pm On November 3, 2022, via Zoom.

The nominating committee developed a proposed slate of officers and committee
members for 2023.

In addition, the committee agreed to ask Lori to issue an open call to fill the at-large
Trustee position for 2023. J. Carr will speak with Lori about this.

Meeting adjourned at 8:15pm.
Respectfully submitted,

Jan Carr, Chair






Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2022 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: January 18, 2022

E=3v8 i 2
SSE EE=E o E o E =5
ESE OE| SE | =& Hais
s5c 2e fE BE ES
o206 B5 o o =g
TJ Helfferich X X
Anne Merkel X X Chair
Gary Munce Chair X
Patricia Garcia X X
Charlie Taylor X  Chair X
Susan Lackey Chair X
Jan Carr X Chair
Anne Merkel 1-18-22

Anne Merkel, Board Secretary Date







